STATE OF NEW JERSEY 1 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION 3 4 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-12-07 5 WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2022 6 10:30 a.m. to 11:15 a.m. 7 8 9 Wednesday, December 7, 2022 10 Atlantic City Commission Offices 11 Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor 12 Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk 13 10:30 a.m. to 11:15 a.m. 14 15 16 Certified Court Reporter, Ronda L. Reinstein 17 18 19 20 RENZI LEGAL RESOURCES 21 Court Reporting, Videography & Legal Services 2.2 2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410 HAMILTON SQUARE, NEW JERSEY 08690 23 24 TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652 25 www.RLResources.com No. 409610

```
1 B E F O R E:
2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
    JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR
 3
    ALISA COOPER, VICE CHAIR
    JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER
4
  PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
5
    DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST, OPRA
    CUSTODIAN
6
  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
7
    DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
    SECRETARY
8
    TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
9
  OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
10
    ESHANE MANSURI, SUPERVISOR, LICENSING AND FINANCIAL
    EVALUATION
11
  DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
12
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL:
13
   JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2.2
23
24
25
```

1	API	PE A	ARA	N C E S	:				
2	ITEM	NO.	1	DIANNA	W.	FAUNTI	LEROY,	GENERA	L COUNSEL
3	ITEM	NO.	2	DIANNA	W.	FAUNTI	LEROY,	GENERA	L COUNSEL
4	ITEM	NO.	3	DIANNA	W.	FAUNTI	LEROY,	GENERA	L COUNSEL
5	ITEM	NO.	4				•		L COUNSEL
6				ESHANE AND FI					LICENSING
7	ITEM	NO.	5				•		L COUNSEL LICENSING
8		NO	C		T •7	די איז אים ד		CENEDA	
9	TIEM	NO.	0						L COUNSEL LICENSING
10	ITEM	NO.	7						L COUNSEL LICENSING
11						·		·	
12	ITEM	NO.	8						L COUNSEL LICENSING
13	ITEM	NO.	9						L COUNSEL
14					N FI		•	NIOR CO DEPUTY	UNSEL ATTORNEY
15				GENERA					
16	ITEM	NO.	10	TERESA	PIN	MPINELI	LI, SEN	NIOR CO	
17				GENERA		LEIKIEV	VICA, I	JEPUII	ATTORNEY
18	ITEM	NO.	11	DIANNA	Ψ.	FAUNTI	LEROY,	GENERA	L COUNSEL
19	ITEM	NO.	12						L COUNSEL
20				JOCELY	N FI			NIOR CO DEPUTY	UNSEL ATTORNEY
21				GENERA	L				
22	ITEM	NO.	13					GENERA NIOR CO	L COUNSEL UNSEL
23	ITEM	NO.	14	DIANNA	W.	FAUNTI	LEROY,	GENERA	L COUNSEL
24									
25									
	1								

Г

1		AGENDA		
-		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-12-07		
2		December 7, 2022, 10:30 a.m.		
	ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
4	1	Ratification of the minutes of	9	9
		November 9, 2022 public meeting		
5	2	Approval of the Annual Meeting	10	10
		Schedule for the Year 2023		
6	3	Proposed adoption of Resolution	10	11
		concerning Closed Sessions for		
7		Public Meetings sc		
0	4	Applications for initial casino	11	12
8		key employee licenses:		
0		a) Rayda Arbieto		
9		b) Ketan Barot c) Lori S. Castrataro		
10		(a/k/a Lori S. Bechta)		
ΤŪ		d) Tracy Chang		
11		e) Marshall L. Davis		
± ±		f) Jodi A. Edwards		
12		(a/k/a Jodi A. Scafario,		
		Jodi A. Ricciardi)		
13		g) Nancy P. Egan (a/k/a Nancy P.		
		Low, Nancy P. Ottmuller)		
14		h) Edwin J. Ortiz		
		(a/k/a Edwin J. Ortiz-Perez)		
15		i) Jorge L. Vasquez		
		j) Ann E. Braggs-Wilson		
16		(a/k/a Ann E. Braggs, Ann E.		
	_	Wilson)		
17	5	Applications for resubmitted	14	15
1 0		casino key employee licenses		
18		and/or for qualification: a) Chiuhsia J. Chueh		
19		(a/k/a Chiu Hsia Chueh)		
ТЭ		b) Naja J. Coursey		
20		c) Paula DiMaggio		
20		d) Jeremy S. Edwards		
21		e) Karl J. Gambin		
		f) Lakesha C. Green		
22		(a/k/a Lakesha C. Blocker,		
		Lakesha C. Langford)		
23		g) Luther W. Guelker		16
		h) Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr.		
24		i) John E. Happersett		
0 -		j) Richard P. Henderson		
25				

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-12-07 2 December 7, 2022, 10:30 a.m. 3 VOTE ITEM PAGE 4 5 k) Michael A. Katz 5 (a/k/a Michael A. Komblau) 1) Thomas M. Lilly m) John P. Maravilla 6 n) Francesco A. Messina 7 (a/k/a Frank A. Messina) o) Stephen W. Nathan 8 p) Christine M. Pacifico q) Kenneth C. Potishnak, Jr. 9 r) Charles T. Rando s) Lisa Rivera t) Justin M. Sandilands 10 u) Eva L. Santiago v) Ray Sherrer 11 w) Mary L. Spatola 12 (a/k/a Mary L. Rockwell) x) Diane M. Spiers 13 (a/k/a Diane M. Spiers-Knox) y) Robert A. Stewart 14 z) Theresa L. Tropea (a/k/a Theresa L. Augusto) 15 aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. 20 6 Approvals through Delegation of 16 Authority between November 1, 2022 and November 30, 2022, pursuant 17 to Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B 7 Request for inactivation of casino 22 18 key employee licenses: a) Cecilia M. D'Angelo 19 (a/k/a Cecilia M. D-Angelo) b) Ronald A. Squitieri 20 c) Loretta M. Pickus (a/k/a Loretta M. Viscount, 21 Loretta M. Ingegno) d) Robert N. Tucker Consideration of the lapse of 22 8 23 24 Vanessa N. Vogel (a/k/a Vanessa N. 23 Laws) casino key employee license 9 Stipulation of Settlement in the 24 26 24 initial application of Thomas J. Murphy for a casino key employee 25 license (DKT 22-0038-CK)

AGENDA (cont.)

1

Public Meeting No. 22-12-07 December 7, 2022

	6		8
4 5	AGENDA (cont.) PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-12-07 December 7, 2022, 10:30 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE 10 Stipulation of Settlement in the 26 28 initial application of Dolcie Rice for a casino key employee license (DKT 22-0048-CK) 11 Consideration of the Complaint in 28 State of New Jersey v. Margarita Rivera (DKT 21-0018-RC) 12 Consideration of the petition of 29 30 Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license (DKT 22-0043-OT) 13 Consideration of the Notice of 31 32 Adoption for new rules in General Provisions, Chapter 40A (N.J.A.C. 19:40A), Applications for Key Employee License, Chapter 41A (N.J.A.C. 19:41A), and Casino Licensing, Chapter 43A (N.J.A.C. 19:43A) 14 Petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC 33 and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203)	 however, continue to stream our public meetings. Th public the public is able to listen through the access provided on The Commission's website as wel through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and any throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with the wel link or audio call-in code, and please place your phones on mute until your matter is called. Also, please remember to identify yourself before speaking Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Please answer when I call your name for the roll, please. Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Presen 	l as ytime
	7		9
1	7 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to	1 Item 1	9
		2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.	9
2 3	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 	9
2 3 4	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M.	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 	9
2 3 4 5	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. 	9
2 3 4 5 6	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021,	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key licence application matters as well as approval of the 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers.	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021,	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key licence application matters as well as approval of the closed session minutes of our November 9 closed 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key licence application matters as well as approval of the closed session minutes of our November 9 closed session. 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key licence application matters as well as approval of the closed session minutes of our November 9 closed session. The first item for your consideration is 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key licence application matters as well as approval of the closed session minutes of our November 9 closed session. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key licence application matters as well as approval of the closed session minutes of our November 9 closed session. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting of November 9, 2022. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for Counsel, or any corrections? 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.)	 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in closed session this morning included employee key licence application matters as well as approval of the closed session minutes of our November 9 closed session. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting of November 9, 2022. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for Counsel, or any corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.) CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome	2VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.3MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman4Plousis?5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.6MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in7closed session this morning included employee key8licence application matters as well as approval of the9closed session minutes of our November 9 closed10session.11The first item for your consideration is12the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting13of November 9, 2022.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions for Counsel, or any corrections?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.) CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome everyone who is joining us in person and remotely	2VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.3MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman4Plousis?5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.6MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in7closed session this morning included employee key8licence application matters as well as approval of the9closed session minutes of our November 9 closed10session.11The first item for your consideration is12the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting13of November 9, 2022.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions for Counsel, or any corrections?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.18CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	9
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.) CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome everyone who is joining us in person and remotely today.	2VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.3MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman4Plousis?5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.6MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in7closed session this morning included employee key8licence application matters as well as approval of the9closed session minutes of our November 9 closed10session.11The first item for your consideration is12the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting13of November 9, 2022.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions for Counsel, or any corrections?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.18CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there19a motion?	
2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.) CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome everyone who is joining us in person and remotely today. For this meeting, we are permitting	2VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.3MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman4Plousis?5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.6MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in7closed session this morning included employee key8licence application matters as well as approval of the9closed session minutes of our November 9 closed10session.11The first item for your consideration is12the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting13of November 9, 2022.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions for Counsel, or any corrections?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.18CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there19a motion?20VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.) CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome everyone who is joining us in person and remotely today. For this meeting, we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do so to continue to	2VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.3MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman4Plousis?5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.6MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in7closed session this morning included employee key8licence application matters as well as approval of the9closed session minutes of our November 9 closed10session.11The first item for your consideration is12the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting13of November 9, 2022.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions for Counsel, or any corrections?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.18CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there19a motion?	
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.) CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome everyone who is joining us in person and remotely today. For this meeting, we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do so to continue to address The Commission through our remote technology.	2VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.3MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman4Plousis?5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.6MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in7closed session this morning included employee key8licence application matters as well as approval of the9closed session minutes of our November 9 closed10session.11The first item for your consideration is12the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting13of November 9, 2022.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions for Counsel, or any corrections?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.18CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there19a motion?20VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move21to ratify the minutes of the November 9th, 2022	
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to read an opening statement. This is to advise the general public that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 2021 filed with the Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9th, 2021, copies were mailed to subscribers. Any member of the public who wishes to address The Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before The Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.) CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome everyone who is joining us in person and remotely today. For this meeting, we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do so to continue to address The Commission through our remote technology.	2VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.3MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman4Plousis?5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.6MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in7closed session this morning included employee key8licence application matters as well as approval of the9closed session minutes of our November 9 closed10session.11The first item for your consideration is12the ratification of the minutes of the public meeting13of November 9, 2022.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions for Counsel, or any corrections?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.18CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there19a motion?20VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move21to ratify the minutes of the November 9th, 202222meeting.	

	10		12
1	Item 1/Item 2/Item 3	1	Item 4
2	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	2	Ortiz; i) Jorge L. Vasquez; j) Ann E. Braggs-Wilson,
- 3 discussi	-	3	also known as Ann E. Braggs, also known as Ann E.
4	Hearing none, all in favor say aye.	4	Wilson.
5	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	5	For your consideration are those items
6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have		of which there are several that excuse me The
7 it.	ern malin i vi Do obibli opposea. Alges nave		Division has reviewed, staff has reviewed, and
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The second		recommend that those license applications be granted.
-	your consideration is approval of the Annual	9	They include Rayda Arbieto, Lori Castrataro, Tracy
	Schedule for the year 2023.	10	Chang, Nancy P. Egan and Ann E. Braggs-Wilson.
10 1000000	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any	11	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
	is for Counsel, or any changes?	12	questions on any of these matters?
12 question 13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
14	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	14	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
15	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: I move to approve the	15	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
-	mual Meeting Schedule. Is there a second?		a motion?
10 202574	VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that.	17	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
18	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	- /	to grant the five initial key employee licenses.
19 discussi	5	19	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
20	Hearing none, all in favor say aye.	20	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
20	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	20	second the motion.
21	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	21	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
22 23 it.	en individit Loosis. opposed: Ayes have	22	discussion?
23 n. 24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item	23 24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
	3, proposed adoption of Resolution concerning	24 25	
25 Number	s, proposed adoption of resolution concerning	23	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all
	11		13
1	11 Item 3/Item 4	1	13 Item 4
	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the		Item 4
2 Closed	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the	2	Item 4 in favor say aye.
 Closed 3 Year 20 4 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23.	2 3 4	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
 Closed 3 Year 20 4 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any	2 3 4 5	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The
2 Closed 33 Year 2045 question	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes?	2 3 4 5 6	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any is for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr.
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 16 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 6 17	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 16 17 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 16 17 18 it. 19 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial key employee
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 16 17 18 it. 19 20 Number 21 employed 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial key employee license applications.
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 16 17 18 it. 19 20 Number 21 employe 22 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 4 are applications for initial casino key se licenses. They include: a) Rayda Arbieto; b) Ketan Barot; c) Lori	2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. GHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial key employee license applications. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 16 17 18 it. 19 20 Number 21 employe 22 23 S. Castr 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 4 are applications for initial casino key the licenses. They include: a) Rayda Arbieto; b) Ketan Barot; c) Lori ataro; d) Tracy Chang; e) Marshall L. Davis;	2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial key employee license applications. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 16 17 18 it. 19 20 Number 21 employe 22 23 S. Castr 24 f) Jodi A 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 4 are applications for initial casino key the licenses. They include: a) Rayda Arbieto; b) Ketan Barot; c) Lori ataro; d) Tracy Chang; e) Marshall L. Davis; A. Edwards, also known as Jodi A. Scafario,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial key employee leense applications. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
 2 Closed 3 3 Year 20 4 5 question 6 7 8 9 to adopt 10 11 12 discussi 13 14 15 favor sa 16 17 18 it. 19 20 Number 21 employe 22 23 S. Castr 24 f) Jodi A 	Item 3/Item 4 Sessions for Public Meetings scheduled for the 23. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any as for Counsel, or any changes? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, I move the draft resolution. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further on? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in y aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 4 are applications for initial casino key the licenses. They include: a) Rayda Arbieto; b) Ketan Barot; c) Lori ataro; d) Tracy Chang; e) Marshall L. Davis;	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 4 in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The remaining matters have been reviewed by the Division and staff, with a recommendation by the Division to remand those matters to the contested case process with recommendation and staff reports. They include Ketan Barot, Marshall L. Davis, Jodi A. Edwards, Edwin J. Ortiz and Jorge L. Vasquez, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the five initial key employee icense applications. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? CMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I comMISSIONER MILLINEAUX: MR. Chairman, I comMISSIONER MILLINE

14	16
1 Item 4/Item 5	1 Item 5
2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
3 favor say aye.	3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
4 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	4 favor say aye.
5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
6 it.	6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed. Ayes have
7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item	7 it.
8 Number 5 are applications for resubmitted casino key	8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to
9 employee licenses and/or for qualification. They	9 Mr. Guelker's matter, there is a recommendation that
10 include:	10 his matter be granted as well. There is an additional
11 5a) Chiuhsia J. Chueh, also known as Chiu	11 request for a residency waiver, based on his
12 Hsia Chueh; b) Naja J. Coursey; c) Paula DiMaggio; d)	12 employment with the intermediary company of the casino
13 Jeremy S. Edwards; e) Karl J. Gambin; f) Lakesha C.	13 licensee.
14 Green, also known as Lakesha C. Blocker, Lakesha C.	14 Accordingly, staff recommends that
15 Langford; g) Luther W. Guelker; h) Patrick J.	15 Mr. Guelker's resubmitted key employee license
16 Hansberry, Jr.; i) John E. Happerett; j) Richard P.	16 application be granted with a waiver of the residency
17 Henderson; k) Michael A. Katz, also known as Michael	17 requirement.
18 A. Kornblau); l) Thomas M. Lilly; m) John P.	18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
19 Maravilla; n) Francesco A. Messina, also known as	19 questions regarding this matter?
20 Frank A. Messina; o) Stephen W. Nathan; p) Christine	20 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
21 M. Pacifico, also known as Christine M. Ross;	21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
22 q) Kenneth C. Potishnak, Jr.; r) Charles T. Rando;	22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
23 s) Lisa Rivera, also known as Lisa Corderre, also	23 a motion?
24 known as Lisa Branco; t) Justin M. Sandilands;	24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
25 u) Eva L. Santiago; v) Ray Sherrer; w) Mary L.	25 to grant the resubmission application of Luther W.
15	17
15 1 Item 5	17 1 Item 5
1 Item 5	1 Item 5
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. 	1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; 	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known 	 Item 5 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b).
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. 	 Item 5 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b). CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, 	1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive 3 the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 4 5:12-89(b). 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a 	1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive 3 the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 4 5:12-89(b). 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 7 second the motion.
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and Santiago, which matters will be called separately, that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license 	1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive 3 the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 4 5:12-89(b). 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 7 second the motion. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and Santiago, which matters will be called separately, 	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and Santiago, which matters will be called separately, that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license 	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and Santiago, which matters will be called separately, that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license applications be granted. They have been reviewed by 	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and Santiago, which matters will be called separately, that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license applications be granted. They have been reviewed by The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can 	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and Santiago, which matters will be called separately, that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license applications be granted. They have been reviewed by The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can be granted. 	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and Santiago, which matters will be called separately, that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license applications be granted. They have been reviewed by The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can be granted. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have15it.16MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L.
 Item 5 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. With respect to those matters, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and Santiago, which matters will be called separately, that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license applications be granted. They have been reviewed by The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can be granted. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? 	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have15it.16MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L.17Santiago that was U there is a recommendation
1Item 52Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M.3Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox;4y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known5as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr.6With respect to those matters,7Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a8recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and9Santiago, which matters will be called separately,10that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license11applications be granted. They have been reviewed by12The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can13be granted.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions regarding any of these matters?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there18a motion?	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have15it.16MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L.17Santiago that was U there is a recommendation18that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the
1Item 52Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M.3Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox;4y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known5as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr.6With respect to those matters,7Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a8recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and9Santiago, which matters will be called separately,10that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license11applications be granted. They have been reviewed by12The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can13be granted.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions regarding any of these matters?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have15it.16MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L.17Santiago that was U there is a recommendation18that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the19contested case process from The Division. Staff
1Item 52Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M.3Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox;4y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known5as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr.6With respect to those matters,7Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a8recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and9Santiago, which matters will be called separately,10that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license11applications be granted. They have been reviewed by12The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can13be granted.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions regarding any of these matters?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there18a motion?19VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move20to grant the 24 resubmitted key employee licenses.	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have15it.16MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L.17Santiago that was U there is a recommendation18that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the19concurs with that recommendation and recommend that
1Item 52Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M.3Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox;4y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known5as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr.6With respect to those matters,7Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a8recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and9Santiago, which matters will be called separately,10that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license11applications be granted. They have been reviewed by12The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can13be granted.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions regarding any of these matters?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there18a motion?19VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move20to grant the 24 resubmitted key employee licenses.21CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive 3 the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 4 5:12-89(b). 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 7 second the motion. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 9 discussion? 10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 12 favor say aye. 13 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 15 it. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L. 17 Santiago that was U there is a recommendation 18 that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the 19 contested case process from The Division. Staff 20 concurs with that recommendation and recommend that 21 you do so.
1Item 52Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M.3Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox;4y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known5as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr.6With respect to those matters,7Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a8recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and9Santiago, which matters will be called separately,10that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license11applications be granted. They have been reviewed by12The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can13be granted.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any15questions regarding any of these matters?16COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.17CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there18a motion?19VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move20to grant the 24 resubmitted key employee licenses.	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have15it.16MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L.17Santiago that was U there is a recommendation18that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the19concurs with that recommendation and recommend that
1 Item 5 2 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. 3 Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; 4 y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known 5 as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. 6 With respect to those matters, 7 Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a 8 recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and 9 Santiago, which matters will be called separately, 10 that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license 11 applications be granted. They have been reviewed by 12 The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can 13 be granted. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 15 questions regarding any of these matters? 16 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 18 a motion? 19 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 20 to grant the 24 resubmitted key employee licenses. 21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 23 <td>1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive 3 the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 4 5:12-89(b). 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 7 second the motion. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 9 discussion? 10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 12 favor say aye. 13 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 15 it. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L. 17 Santiago that was U there is a recommendation 18 that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the 19 contested case process from The Division. Staff 20 concurs with that recommendation and recommend that 21 you do so. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 23 questions regarding this matter?</td>	1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive 3 the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 4 5:12-89(b). 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 7 second the motion. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 9 discussion? 10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 12 favor say aye. 13 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 15 it. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L. 17 Santiago that was U there is a recommendation 18 that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the 19 contested case process from The Division. Staff 20 concurs with that recommendation and recommend that 21 you do so. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 23 questions regarding this matter?
1 Item 5 2 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. 3 Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; 4 y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known 5 as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. 6 With respect to those matters, 7 Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a 8 recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and 9 Santiago, which matters will be called separately, 10 that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license 11 applications be granted. They have been reviewed by 12 The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can 13 be granted. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 15 questions regarding any of these matters? 16 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 18 a motion? 19 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 20 to grant the 24 resubmitted key employee licenses. 21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 23 <td>1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have15it.16MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L.17Santiago's matter be remanded to the19contested case process from The Division. Staff20concurs with that recommendation and recommend that21you do so.22CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any23questions regarding this matter?24COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</td>	1Item 52Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive3the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A.45:12-89(b).5CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?6COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I7second the motion.8CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further9discussion?10COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.11CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in12favor say aye.13COMMISSIONERS: Aye.14CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have15it.16MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L.17Santiago's matter be remanded to the19contested case process from The Division. Staff20concurs with that recommendation and recommend that21you do so.22CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any23questions regarding this matter?24COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
1 Item 5 2 Spatola, also known as Mary L. Rockwell; x) Diane M. 3 Spiers, also known as Diane M. Spiers-Knox; 4 y) Robert A. Stewart; z) Theresa L. Tropea, also known 5 as Theresa L. Augusto; aa) Danny J. Wanek, Sr. 6 With respect to those matters, 7 Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, there is a 8 recommendation that 24, excluding Guelker and 9 Santiago, which matters will be called separately, 10 that the 24 remaining resubmitted key employee license 11 applications be granted. They have been reviewed by 12 The Division, and staff concurs that those matters can 13 be granted. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 15 questions regarding any of these matters? 16 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 18 a motion? 19 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 20 to grant the 24 resubmitted key employee licenses. 21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 23 <td>1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive 3 the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 4 5:12-89(b). 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 7 second the motion. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 9 discussion? 10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 12 favor say aye. 13 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 15 it. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L. 17 Santiago that was U there is a recommendation 18 that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the 19 contested case process from The Division. Staff 20 concurs with that recommendation and recommend that 21 you do so. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 23 questions regarding this matter?</td>	1 Item 5 2 Guelker for a casino key employee license and waive 3 the residency requirement as provided for in N.J.S.A. 4 5:12-89(b). 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 7 second the motion. 8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 9 discussion? 10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 12 favor say aye. 13 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 14 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 15 it. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to Eva L. 17 Santiago that was U there is a recommendation 18 that Ms. Santiago's matter be remanded to the 19 contested case process from The Division. Staff 20 concurs with that recommendation and recommend that 21 you do so. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 23 questions regarding this matter?

	18	20
1	Item 5/Item 6	1 Item 6
2	there a motion?	2 have it.
3	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item
4	to remand for a hearing the resubmitted key employee	4 Number 6 for your consideration are approvals through
5	license application of Eva L. Santiago.	5 Delegation of Authority between November 1, 2022 and
6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	6 November 30, 2022, pursuant to Resolution Number
7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	7 22-01-12-11B.
8	second the motion.	8 Licensing supervisor Eshane Mansuri will
9	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	9 review those matters with you; however, no action is
10	discussion?	10 required by The Commission.
11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	11 MR. MANSURI: Good morning, Chairman and
12	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	12 Commissioners. Eshane Mansuri, Supervisor, Licensing
13	a	13 Unit, appearing on behalf of The Commission.
14	(Wherein the meeting is interrupted due	14 Between November 1, 2022 and
15	to technical difficulties.)	15 November 30th, 2022, the staff of the Regulatory
16	(Brief recess was taken.)	16 Affairs Division granted the following approvals via
17	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: We apologize for any	17 Delegation of Authority.
18	inconvenience out there. We had some technical	18On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino
19	difficulties that we have remedied now.	19 key employee license was granted to Eddy Abellard for
20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, with your	20 a Dual-Rate Surveillance Officer Supervisor position
21	1 ·	21 at Resorts Atlantic City.
22	readdress, as the Zoom recording stopped and the court	22 On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino
	reporter did not transcribe those two matters.	23 key employee license was granted to Grace L. Mardigian
24	That includes an acknowledgment on the	24 for a Casino Cage Supervisor at Hard Rock Atlantic
25	record that 5d) Jeremy S. Edwards is adjourned.	25 City.
	19	21
1	19 Item 5	21 1 Item 6
1 2	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L.	
	Item 5	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for
2	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's
2 3	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.
2 3 4 5 6	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino
2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter?	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license17was granted to Brian M. Fogler for the Director of
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license17was granted to Brian M. Fogler for the Director of18Operational Accounting position for Resorts Digital
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license17was granted to Brian M. Fogler for the Director of18Operational Accounting position for Resorts Digital19and Resorts Atlantic City.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license17was granted to Brian M. Fogler for the Director of18Operational Accounting position for Resorts Digital19and Resorts Atlantic City.20On November 16, 2022, a temporary key
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license17was granted to Brian M. Fogler for the Director of18Operational Accounting position for Resorts Digital19and Resorts Atlantic City.20On November 16, 2022, a temporary key21employee license with a Multi-Casino Endorsement was
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license17was granted to Brian M. Fogler for the Director of18Operational Accounting position for Resorts Digital19and Resorts Atlantic City.20On November 16, 2022, a temporary key21employee license with a Multi-Casino Endorsement was22granted to Jordin N. Suh for a Sportsbook Supervisor
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I comMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I comMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I comMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license17was granted to Brian M. Fogler for the Director of18Operational Accounting position for Resorts Digital19and Resorts Atlantic City.20On November 16, 2022, a temporary key21employee license with a Multi-Casino Endorsement was22granted to Jordin N. Suh for a Sportsbook Supervisor23position for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 5 With respect to the matter of 5u) Eva L. Santiago, that matter was requested by The Division to be deferred to the contested case hearing process. Staff reviewed and concurs, and there is a recommendation that you take action to remand her matter to the contested case hearing process. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Eva L. Santiago. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	1Item 62On November 2, 2022, a temporary casino3key employee license was granted to Chinghua Wang for4a Manager Accounts Receivable position at Bally's5Atlantic City.6On November 4, 2022, a temporary casino7key employee license was granted to Melissa S. Carmen8for Account Room Lead position at Borgata.9A Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing10casino key employee license was granted to Zachary S.11Rosner for Assistant Shift Manager - Sportsbook12position, and also to William H. Wentz, III for the13East Coast Area Manager - Sportsbook position, both14for Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City.15On November 7th, 2022, a Multi-Casino16Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license17was granted to Brian M. Fogler for the Director of18Operational Accounting position for Resorts Digital19and Resorts Atlantic City.20On November 16, 2022, a temporary key21employee license with a Multi-Casino Endorsement was22granted to Jordin N. Suh for a Sportsbook Supervisor

	22		24
1	Item 6/Item 7	1	Item 8/Item 9
2	casino key employee license was granted to Byron J.	2	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
3	Harley for a Senior Purchasing Manager position at	3	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
4	Borgata, and to Jesus Soto, also known as Jesus	4	a motion?
5	Soto-Palomino, for a Dual-Rate Tables Games Assistant	5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
6	Shift Manager position at Ocean Casino.	6	to find that Vanessa N. Vogel's casino key employee
7	On November 22, 2022, a Multi-Casino	7	license lapsed.
8	Endorsement on an existing casino key employee license	8	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
9	was granted to Tamara K. Brown for the Internet Gaming	9	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
10	Manager position for Boardwalk 1000 and Hard Rock	10	second the motion.
11	Atlantic City.	11	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
12	And on November 29, 2022, a temporary	12	discussion?
13	casino key employee license was granted to Samantha J.	13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
14	8	14	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
15	(Brief interruption due to technical	15	favor say aye.
16	difficulties. Part of recording deleted.)	16	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 7 for your	17	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
18	consideration are requests for inactivation of casino	18	
19	key employee licenses. Again, Licensing Supervisor	19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item
	Eshane Mansuri will review those matter with you.		Number 9 for your consideration is the Stipulation of
21	MR. MANSURI: Filing of casino key	21	Settlement in the initial application of Thomas J.
22	employee license review applications. The following		Murphy for a casino key employee license.
23	four individuals have requested to be placed on the	23	Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review
24	employee approved inactive list, not to exceed five		that matter with you.
25	years. They are Cecilia M. D'Angelo, also known as	25	MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman
	23		2.5
1	23 Itam 7/Itam 8	1	25 Itom 0
1	Item 7/Item 8	1	Item 9
2	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M.	2	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,
2 3	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and	2 3	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission.
2 3 4	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker.	2 3 4	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement
2 3	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these	2 3 4 5	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his
2 3 4 5	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends	2 3 4 5 6	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved,
2 3 4 5 6	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical	2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid
2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.)	2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license, as their casino key employee license	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license, as their casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed and the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license, as their casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license, as their casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license, as their casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends that the casino key employee license of Vanessa N.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming inforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: For the record,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license, as their casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends that the casino key employee license of Vanessa N. Vogel, also known as Vanessa N. Laws, be deemed to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: For the record, Mr. Murphy isn't here or on the phone, correct?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license, as their casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends that the casino key employee license of Vanessa N. Vogel, also known as Vanessa N. Laws, be deemed to have lapsed.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: For the record, Mr. Murphy isn't here or on the phone, correct? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	Item 7/Item 8 Cecilia M. D-Angelo; Ronald A Squitieri; Loretta M. Pickus, also known as Loretta M. Viscount and Loretta M. Ingeno; and Robert N. Tucker. The Commission staff has reviewed these matters and recommends (Brief interruption due to technical difficulties.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: (Item No. 8 introduction deleted from recording.) Licensing Manager Eshane Mansuri will address that matter with you. MR. MANSURI: Thank you. At this time, we have Vanessa N. Vogel, as known as Vanessa N. Laws, for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license, as their casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends that the casino key employee license of Vanessa N. Vogel, also known as Vanessa N. Laws, be deemed to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the The Commission. Before you is a Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Thomas Murphy for his casino key employee license. If approved, Mr. Murphy's casino key employee license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Mr. Murphy was notified of today's meeting. I would now ask Counsel for The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: For the record, Mr. Murphy isn't here or on the phone, correct?

	26		28
1	Item 9/Item 10	1	Item 10/Item 11
2	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
3	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a motion?	3	questions for Counsel?
4	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
5	to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between The	5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
6	Division and applicant and grant the initial	6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a motion?
7	application of Thomas J. Murphy for a casino key	7	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
8	employee license, subject to compliance with the terms	8	to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between The
9	and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.	9	Division and applicant and grant the initial
10	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	10	application of Dolcie Rice for a casino key employee
11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	11	license, subject to compliance with the terms and
12	second the motion.	12	conditions as provided for in the stipulation.
13	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	13	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
14	discussion?	14	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	15	second the motion.
16	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	16	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Further discussion?
17	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	17	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
18	favor say aye.	18	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
19	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	19	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
20	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	20	favor say aye.
21		21	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 10 for your	22	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
23	consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement in the	23	it.
24	initial application of Dolcie Rice for a casino key	24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item
25	employee license.	25	Number 11 is consideration of the Complaint in State
		<u> </u>	
	27		29
1	27 Item 10	1	29 Item 11/Item 12
1 2			
	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you.		Item 11/Item 12
2	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will	2	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number
2 3	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,	2 3	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status.
2 3 4	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission.	2 3 4	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of
2 3 4 5	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation	2 3 4 5	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie	2 3 4 5 6	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. By letter dated October 17, 2022, The
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. By letter dated October 17, 2022, The Division requested that The Commission place specific
2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 111 122 133 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. By letter dated October 17, 2022, The Division requested that The Commission place specific conditions on the withdrawal. Specifically that
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation	$ \begin{array}{c} 2\\3\\4\\5\\6\\7\\8\\9\\10\\11\\12\\13\\14\\15\\16\\17\\18\\19\\20\\21\end{array} $	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. By letter dated October 17, 2022, The Division requested that The Commission place specific conditions on the withdrawal. Specifically that Mr. Bradford be precluded from reapplying for a casino
2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 111 122 133 14 15 16 17 18 19 200 211 22	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. By letter dated October 17, 2022, The Division requested that The Commission place specific conditions on the withdrawal. Specifically that Mr. Bradford be precluded from reapplying for a casino key employee license for three years instead of the
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. Ms. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Inforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. By letter dated October 17, 2022, The Division requested that The Commission place specific conditions on the withdrawal. Specifically that Mr. Bradford be precluded from reapplying for a casino key employee license for three years instead of the one year required by the regulation, and that
2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 111 122 133 14 15 16 17 18 19 200 211 22	Item 10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing again for The Commission. For you consideration is the Stipulation of Settlement for the initial application of Dolcie Rice for her casino key employee license. If approved today, her license will be valid through December of 2027. You have staff's memo and recommendation on this matter. MS. Rice was notified of today's meeting. And I would ask The Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division has nothing further on this matter and respectfully requests that the stipulation be approved as submitted. Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 11/Item 12 of New Jersey vs. Margarita Rivera, Docket Number 21-0018-RC, is adjourned, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. The matter will remain in deferred status. Item Number 12 is consideration of petition of Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, for the Commission appearing. For your consideration is a petition dated April 7, 2022, for Lamont Bradford to withdraw his initial application for a casino key employee license. By letter dated October 17, 2022, The Division requested that The Commission place specific conditions on the withdrawal. Specifically that Mr. Bradford be precluded from reapplying for a casino key employee license for three years instead of the one year required by the regulation, and that Mr. Bradford "satisfy any and all warrants before

	30		32
1	Item 12	1	Item 13
2	license after his period of exclusion has expired."	2	Licensing, Chapter 43A (N.J.A.C. 19:43A).
3	Mr. Bradford was notified of The	3	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
4	Division's position, but to date, no communication	4	review that matter with you.
5	from him has been received.	5	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
6	You have staff's memo and recommendation	6	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,
7	on this matter. I would ask Counsel for The Division	7	appearing on behalf of The Commission.
8	to enter their appearance and proceed.	8	For your consideration is the adoption of
9	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	9	Chapters 40A, 41A and 43A. At the public meeting of
10	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney	10	August 10, 2022, The Commission approved these
11	General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming	11	chapters for publication. The proposal was published
12	Enforcement.	12	on September 19, 2022, with a 60-day comment period
13	As Counsel previously detailed, on	13	that expired on November 19. No comments were
14	October 17th, 2022, The Division filed a letter of no	14	received. Accordingly, The Commission may now move to
15	objection to Lamont Bradford's request to withdraw the	15	adopt all three chapters.
16	application for casino key employee licensure, subject	16	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
17	to the conditions detailed in The Division's letter.	17	questions for Counsel?
18	Thank you.	18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
19	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Any	19	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
20	questions for Counsel?	20	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	21	a motion?
22	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	22	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
23	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	23	to approve the adoption of Chapters 40A, 41A and 43A
24	a motion on this matter?	24	as published.
25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I.	25	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
	31		33
1		1	
1	Item 12/Item 13	1	Item 13/Item 14
	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the		
2	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino	2	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
2 3	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the	2 3	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
2 3 4	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold	2 3 4	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
2 3 4 5	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the	2 3 4 5	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
2 3 4 5 6	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year	2 3 4 5 6	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is	2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203) is adjourned.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203) is adjourned. In accordance with Resolution Number 22-12-07-03, newly adopted, the next closed session of The Commission shall be held on Wednesday, January 11,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203) is adjourned. In accordance with Resolution Number 22-12-07-03, newly adopted, the next closed session of The Commission shall be held on Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in The Commission offices.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203) is adjourned. In accordance with Resolution Number 22-12-07-03, newly adopted, the next closed session of The Commission shall be held on Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in The Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is the public
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203) is adjourned. In accordance with Resolution Number 22-12-07-03, newly adopted, the next closed session of The Commission shall be held on Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in The Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Is there anyone
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CMAIRSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 13 is consideration of the Notice of Adoption	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203) is adjourned. In accordance with Resolution Number 22-12-07-03, newly adopted, the next closed session of The Commission shall be held on Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in The Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Is there anyone from the public that wishes to speak?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 3	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. CMMISSIONERS: Aye. CMAIRSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 13 is consideration of the Notice of Adoption for New Rules and General Provisions, Chapter 40A	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203) is adjourned. In accordance with Resolution Number 22-12-07-03, newly adopted, the next closed session of The Commission shall be held on Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in The Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Is there anyone from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Our email is up and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	Item 12/Item 13 move to grant the requested relief and order that the initial application of Lamont Bradford for a casino key employee license be withdrawn, subject to the condition that Mr. Bradford may not apply for or hold a casino key employee license for a period of one year from the date of the order. Further, Mr. Bradford is subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the order. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CMAIRSIONERS: Aye. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 13 is consideration of the Notice of Adoption	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 13/Item 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 14 is the petition of Boardwalk 1000, LLC and HR Atlantic City, LLC for approval of a Second Amended Management Agreement (PRN 3142203) is adjourned. In accordance with Resolution Number 22-12-07-03, newly adopted, the next closed session of The Commission shall be held on Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in The Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is the public participation portion of the meeting. Is there anyone from the public that wishes to speak?

34	
1 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: I do have one 2 announcement. Tomorrow we are holding our symposium 3 at Stockton University on the 45 years of legalized 4 gaming in New Jersey. If anybody is interested in 5 attending that in person or on Zoom, they can go to 6 our website and register. It's a very informative 7 panel reviewing the 45 years of gaming history in New 8 Jersey. 9 The public participation portion is now 10 closed. Is there a motion to adjourn? 11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll 12 make the motion. 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the 14 motion. 15 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: All in favor say aye. 16 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 17 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 18 it. The meeting is adjourned. Thank you. 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 24	
25	
 CERTIFICATE I, RONDA L. REINSTEIN, a Certified Court Reporter of the State of New Jersey, authorized to administer oaths pursuant to R.S.41:2-2, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript of the testimony as taken stenographically by and before me at the time, place and on the date herein before set forth, to the best of my ability. I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither a relative nor employee nor attorney nor counsel of any of the parties to this action, and that I am neither a relative nor employee of such attorney or counsel, and that I am not financially interested in the action. 	
23	
RONDA L. REINSTEIN, CCR No. 30X100217800	
25 Dated: December 12, 2022	

A	31:22 32:8	30:16 31:3	authorized
a.m 1:6,6,13	32:23	applications	35:4
1:13 4:2 5:2	advise 7:2	4:7,17 6:11	available 8:13
6:2 33:19	Affairs 2:9	11:20 12:8	Avenue 1:12
a/k/a 4:10,12	20:16	13:19 14:8	aye 10:4,5,20
4:13,14,16	AGENDA 4:1 5:1	15:11 22:22	10:21 11:15
4:19,22 5:5	6:1	31:24	11:16 13:2,3
5:7,12,13,14	Agreement 6:15	apply 31:5	14:3,4 16:4
5:19,20,22	33:15	appropriate	16:5 17:12
aa 5:15 15:5	ALISA 2:3	7:25	17:13 19:23
Abellard 20:19	Allegiance	approval 4:5	19:24 24:15
ability 35:9	7:14,15	6:14 9:8	24:16 26:18
able 8:2	Amended 6:14	10:9 33:14	26:19 28:20
accept 8:5	33:14	approvals 5:15	28:21 31:17
access8:3	ANALYST 2:5	20:4,16	31:18 33:8,9
Account 21:8	and/or 4:18 14:9	approve 10:15 26:5 28:8	34:15,16 Ayes10:6,22
Accounting		32:23	11:17 14:5
21:18	Ann 4:15,16,16 12:2,3,3,10	approved 22:24	16:6 17:14
Accounts 21:4	announcement	23:19 25:6	19:25 24:17
accurate 35:6	34:2	25:20 27:9	26:20 28:22
acknowledg	Annual 4:5 7:8	27:22 32:10	31:19 33:10
18:24	10:9,16	April 29:15	34:17
Act 7:5	answer 8:21	Arbieto 4:8	J4•1/
action19:6	anybody 34:4	11:22 12:9	B
20:9 35:12	anytime 8:9	Area 21:13	b 2:1 4:9,19
35:14	apologize	Assistant	5:19 11:22
additional	18:17	21:11 22:5	14:12
16:10	appearance	Atlantic 1:10	Baer 7:5
address 7:11	25:13 27:14	6:14 20:21	Bally's 21:4
7:22 23:11	30:8	20:24 21:5	Barot 4:9
adjourn 34:10	appearing	21:14,19,23	11:22 13:9
adjourned	20:13 25:3	22:11 33:14	based 16:11
18:25 29:3	27:6 29:13	attending 34:5	23:20
33:15 34:18	32:7	attorney 2:13	Bechta 4:10
adjournment	applicant 26:6	3:14,16,20	beginning 8:9
8:11	28:9	25:16 27:17	behalf 20:13
adjourns 7:12	application	30:10 35:11	25:16 27:18
administer	5:24 6:4,8	35:13	30:11 32:7
35:5	9:8 16:16,25	ATTORNEYS 2:12	best 35:9
ADMINISTRA 2:5	18:5 19:15	audio 8:17	Blocker 4:22
	23:16,18	August 32:10	14:14
adopt11:9 32:15	24:21 25:5	Augusto 5:14	Boardwalk1:12
adopted 33:17	26:7,24 27:8	15:5	6:13 22:10
adopted 55:17 adoption 4:6	28:10 29:8	Authority 5:16	33:13
6:10 10:25	29:16,25	20:5,17	Borgata 21:8
0.10 10.20			

	1		
22:4	22:18,21	15:21,22,24	14:11
Bradford 6:8	23:14,15,17	16:3,6,18,22	Chiuhsia 4:18
29:7,15,21	23:19,21	16:24 17:5,6	14:11
29:24 30:3	24:6,22 25:6	17:8,11,14	Christine 5:8
31:3,5,7	25:7 26:7,24	17:22,25	14:20,21
		•	Chueh 4:18,19
Bradford's	27:9 28:10	18:3,6,7,9	
30:15	29:8,16,21	18:12,17,20	14:11,12
Braggs 4:16	29:25 30:16	19:8,11,13	City 1:10 6:14
12:3	31:3,6,25	19:16,17,19	20:21,25
Braggs-Wilson	Castrataro 4:9	19:22,25	21:5,14,19
4:15 12:2,10	11:23 12:9	20:11 23:24	21:24 22:11
Branco 14:24	CCR 35:23	24:3,5,8,9	33:14
Brian 21:17	Cecilia 5:18	24:11,14,17	closed 4:6 9:7
Brief 18:16	5:19 22:25	24:25 25:14	9:9,9 11:2
22:15 23:7	23:2	25:21,24	33:17 34:10
Brown 22:9	Certified 1:16	26:3,4,10,11	Coast 21:13
Byron 7:4 22:2	35:3	26:13,17,20	code 8:17
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	certify 35:6	27:4,16,23	comment 32:12
С	35:10	28:2,6,7,13	comments 8:5,6
c 3:1 4:9,20	Chair 2:2,3	28:14,16,19	8:8 32:13
4:21,22,22	8:25 9:2,17	28:22 29:3	33:24
5:8,20 11:22	9:20 10:14	29:11 30:9	Commission 1:2
14:12,13,14			1:10 2:2,4
14:14,22	10:17 11:7	30:19,23,25	
	11:10 12:14	31:10,11,13	7:6,11,12,22
35:1,1	12:17 13:13	31:16,19	20:10,13
Caesars 21:14	13:17 15:19	32:5,16,20	23:5 25:3
21:23	16:21,24	32:22,25	27:6 29:13
Cage 20:24	18:3 19:13	33:2,4,7,10	29:19 32:7
call 8:22	24:5 26:4,16	33:20,24	32:10,14
call-in 8:17	28:5,7,18	34:1,11,15	33:18,19
called 8:18	30:22,25	34:17	Commission's
15:9	32:19,22	Chang 4:10	8:3
callers 8:15	34:11	11:23 12:10	Commissioner
Carmen 21:7	Chairman 7:17	changes 10 : 12	2:3 8:22,24
case 13:7	9:3,5,14,18	11:5	9:16,24
17:19 19:4,7	9:20,23,24	channel 8:4	10:13 11:6
casino 1:2 2:2	10:2,6,11,15	Chapter 6:10	11:13 12:13
2:4 4:7,17	10:18,22	6:12,12 7:3	12:20,24
5:17,23,24	11:4,8,11,14	31:23,25	13:14,21,25
6:5,8,12 7:5	11:17 12:11	32:2	15:16,22
11:20 14:8	12:15,17,19	chapters 32:9	16:2,20 17:6
16:12 17:2		32:11,15,23	
19:14 20:18	12:20,22,25		17:10,24
	13:11,15,17	Charles 5:9	18:7,11
20:22,24	13:20,21,23	14:22	19:10,17,21
21:2,6,10,16	14:2,5 15:7	Chinghua 21:3	24:2,9,13
22:2,6,8,13	15:14,17,19	Chiu 4:19	26:2,11,15
	I		

			Tage Ju
28:4,14,17	continue 7:21		Digital 01.10
30:21 31:11	8:1	D	Digital 21:18
		d 4:10,20 5:21	DiMaggio 4:20
31:15 32:18	Control 1:2	11:23 14:12	14:12
33:2,6 34:13	2:2,4 7:6	D'Angelo 5:18	Director 21:17
Commissioners	Cooper 2:3	22:25	discussed 9:6
10:5,21	8:25 9:2,17	D-Angelo 5:19	discussion
11:16 13:3	9:20 10:14	23:2	10:3,19
14:4 15:7	10:17 11:7	Danny 5:15	11:12 12:23
16:5 17:13	11:10 12:14	15:5	13:24 15:25
19:24 20:12	12:17 13:13	DARYL 2:5	17:9 18:10
24:16 25:2	13:17 15:19	date 30:4 31:7	19:20 24:12
25:15 26:19	16:21,24	35:8	26:14 28:16
27:5,17	18:3 19:13		31:14 33:5
28:21 29:4	24:5 26:4,16	dated 29:15,18	Division 2:11
29:12 30:10	28:5,7,18	35:25	12:7 13:5,6
31:18 32:6	30:22,25	Davis 4:11	15:12 17:19
33:9 34:16	32:19,22	11:23 13:9	19:3 20:16
communication	34:11	day 7:12	25:12,16,18
30:4	copies 7:9	deadline 23:16	26:6 27:14
	Corderre 14:23	December 1:5,9	
company 16:12		4:2 5:2 6:2	27:18,20
Complaint 6:6	correct 25:22	7:6,8 25:8	28:9 29:19
28:25	25:23 27:25	27:10 35:25	30:7,11,14
compliance 7:3	corrections	deemed 23:22	Division's
26:8 28:11	9:15	deferred19:4	30:4,17
31:8	counsel 2:6,8	29:4	DKT 5:25 6:5,7
concerning 4:6	3:2,3,4,5,7	Delegation	6:9
10:25	3:8,10,11,13	5:15 20:5,17	Docket 29:2
concurs 15:12	3:13,15,16	deleted 22:16	Dolcie 6:4
17:20 19:5	3:18,19,19	23:10	26:24 27:8
condition 31:5	3:21,22,23	Deputy 2:12,13	28:10
conditions	9:15 10:12	3:14,16,20	draft 11:9
26:9 28:12	11:5 24:23	25:15 27:17	Dual-Rate
29:20 30:17	25:2,12,25	30:10	20:20 22:5
31:8	27:2,5 28:3	detailed 30:13	due 8:14 18:14
consideration	29:9,12 30:7	30:17	22:15 23:7
5:22 6:6,7,9	30:13,20	Diane 5:12,13	
9:11 10:9	32:3,6,17	-	E
12:5 20:4	35:11,13	15:2,3	e2:1,1 3:1,1
22:18 23:14	COUNSEL/EX	DIANNA 2:7 3:2	4:11,15,16
24:20 26:23	2:7	3:3,4,5,7,8	4:16,21,24
27:7 28:25	course 8:14	3:10,11,13	11:23 12:2,3
29:6,14	Coursey 4:19	3:15,18,19	12:3,10
31:22 32:8	14:12	3:21,23	14:13,16
cont 5:1 6:1	court 1:16,21	difficulties	35:1,1
	18:22 35:3	18:15,19	East 21:13
contested 13:7		22:16 23:8	Eddy 20:19
17:19 19:4,7	CUSTODIAN 2:5		
	I	1	1

			rage 55
Edwards 4:11	3:12 20:8,12	25:15 27:16	gaming 2:11
4:20 11:24	22:20 23:10	27:17 30:9	22:9 25:16
13:9 14:13	Eva 5:10 14:25	30:10	27:18 30:11
18:25	17:16 18:5	filed 7:6	34:4,7
Edwin 4:14,14	19:2,15	23:17 30:14	general 2:6,7
11:25 13:9	EVALUATION	filing 22:21	2:12,13 3:2
Egan 4:13	2:10 3:6	23:16	3:3,4,5,7,8
11:25 12:10	exceed 22:24	FINANCIAL 2:10	3:10,11,13
email 8:5	excluding 15:8	3:6	3:14,15,17
33:23,25	exclusion 30:2	financially	3:18,19,20
employee 4:8	excuse 12:6	35:14	3:21,23 6:10
4:17 5:18,23	existing 21:9	find 24:6	7:3 25:16
5:24 6:5,9	21:16 22:8	first1:11	27:18 30:11
6:11 9:7	expired 30:2	9:11	31:23
11:21 12:18	32:13	five 12:18	given 7:11
13:18 14:9		13:18 22:24	go 34:5
15:10,20	F	Floor 1:11	Goldberg 22:14
16:15 17:2	f 2:1 4:11,21		_
	11:24 14:13	Fogler 21:17	Good 7:1,17
18:4 19:15		follow8:16	20:11 24:25
20:19,23	35:1	following	25:14
21:3,7,10,16	facts 23:20	20:16 22:22	Grace 20:23
21:21 22:2,8	FAUNTLEROY 2:7	<pre>foregoing 35:6</pre>	grant12:18
22:13,19,22	3:2,3,4,5,7	forth 35:9	15:20 16:25
22:24 23:15	3:8,10,11,13	four 22:23	26:6 28:9
23:15,17,19	3:15,18,19	Francesco 5:6	31:2
23:21 24:6	3:21,23 8:21	14:19	granted12:8
24:22 25:6,7	8:25 9:3,6	Frank 5:7	15:11,13
26:8,25 27:9	10:8,24	14:20	16:10,16
28:10 29:8	11:19 13:4	FREE 1:24	20:16,19,23
29:16,22,25	14:7 16:8	further 10:2	21:3,7,10,17
30:16 31:4,6	17:16 18:20	10:18 11:11	21:22 22:2,9
31:24 35:11	20:3 22:17	12:22 13:23	22:13
35:13	23:9 24:19	15:24 17:8	Green 4:21
	26:22 28:24	18:9 19:19	14:14
employment	31:21 33:12	24:11 25:18	
16:12	33:23		Guelker 4:23
Endorsement		26:13 27:20	14:15 15:8
21:9,16,21	favor 10:4,20	28:16 31:7	17:2
22:8	11:15 13:2	31:13 33:4	Guelker's 16:9
Enforcement	14:3 16:4	35:10	16:15
2:11 25:17	17:12 19:23		
27:19 30:12	24:15 26:18	G	H
enter 25:13	28:20 31:17	g 4:13,23	h 4:14,23
27:14 30:8	33:8 34:15	11:25 14:15	11:25 14:15
entitled 7:4	Fietkiewicz	Gambin 4:21	21:12
Eshane 2:10	2:13 3:14,16	14:13	HAMILTON 1:23
3:5,7,9,10	3:20 25:14	Games 22:5	Hansberry 4:23
, , , , , = -			-
L			

Happerett14:1023:1,9 24:1Justin 5:1014:16include 9:724:19 25:114:24Happersettincludes 18:2426:1,22 27:114:1722:10individual31:1,21 32:122:9Harley 22:323:1733:1,12Karl 4:21Harrah's 21:14individuals22:23items 12:5hearing 9:1834:6j4:14,14,1510:4,20 11:8Ingeno 5:214:28,24 5:1511:14 12:15Ingeno 5:214:18,19,2111:14 12:15Initial 4:75:24 11:2513:18 14:25:24 6:4,812:2 13:1017:25 18:425:5 26:6,2415:5 22:2,1318:12 19:4,727:8 28:924:21 26:719:11,14,2229:7,16 31:3January 33:1826:17 28:19a:4 35:14Jersey 4:2021:23intermediary14:13 18:2514:17Internet22:9January 33:1826:17 28:1934:4 35:1426:17 28:19intermediary16:1216:1214:13 18:2521:3,70,10,1622:2922:13,19,2116:14 33:1418:1416:123:4,4 85:1416:14 33:1418:1416:14 33:1423:914:123:14,16,2029:925 30:1614:123:14,16,2029:25 30:1614:123:14,16,2029:25 30:1614:123:14,16,2029:25 30:1614:123:14,16,2029:25 30:1614:123:14,16,2214:12 <th>14:16</th> <th>12.0 12.0</th> <th>21.1 22.1 17</th> <th>14.00</th>	14:16	12.0 12.0	21.1 22.1 17	14.00
14:16 included 9:7 24:19 25:1 14:24 Happersett includes 18:24 26:1, 22 27:1 14:24 Hard 20:24 18:18 29:6 30:1 14:21 22:10 individual 31:1, 21 32:1 22:9 Harley 22:3 23:17 33:1, 12 14:13 21:23 22:23 individuals 22:9 hearing 9:18 34:6 14:14, 14, 15 14:22 10:4, 20 11:8 Ingeno 5:21 4:18, 19, 21 14:22 11:14 12:15 Ingeno 5:21 4:18, 19, 21 11:22 13:9 12:25 13:15 initial 4:7 5:24 14:125 5:4 44:9 13:18 14:2 5:24 6:4,8 12:2 13:10 5:18, 23, 24 15:17 16:3 11:20 12:18 14:11, 12, 13 6:5, 9, 11 9:7 16:22 17:11 13:18 24:21 14:13, 18:12 13:18 14:8 17:25 18:4 25:5 26:6, 24 15:5 22:2, 13 13:18 14:8 18:12 19:4, 7 27:8 28:9 24:21 26:7 15:10, 20 19:11, 14:22 29:7, 16 31:3 January 33:18 21:20 22:2, 8 16:12 January 31:8 21:20 22:2, 8 <th></th> <th>12:9 13:8</th> <th>21:1 22:1,17</th> <th>14:22</th>		12:9 13:8	21:1 22:1,17	14:22
Happersettincludes 18:2426:1,22 27:1Hard 20:2418:1829:6 30:1122:1018:1829:6 30:1Harley 22:323:1733:1,12Harrah's 21:1421:2323:17health 7:25informative34:610:4,20 11:8Ingegno 5:214:18,19,2111:14 12:15initial 4:75:24 11:2512:25 13:15initial 4:75:24 11:2513:18 14:25:24 6:4,812:2 13:1016:22 17:1113:18 24:2117:25 18:425:5 26:6,2419:11,14,2229:7,16 33:1324:3,1429:7,16 31:326:17 28:198:1630:23 31:16interested31:1214:17Haderson 4:2414:17Highway 1:22holding 34:214:1214:1214:1214:1214:1214:1214:1415:714:1214:1214:1314:2214:1414:171111:2014:1314:2114:1415:1714:1214:1414:1514:1214:1214:1414:1415:1714:1214:1414:1514:1214:1414:1514:1214:1414:1514:1214:1414:14			-	
4:24inconvenience $28:1,2429:1$ K Hard 20:2418:18 $29:6$ 30:1 $k5:4$ 14:1722:10individual $31:1,2132:1$ $22:9$ Harley 22:3 $23:17$ $31:1,2132:1$ $karl 4:21$ Harrah's 21:14individuals $22:23$ $karl 4:21$ Harrah's 21:14individuals $22:23$ $karl 4:21$ heating 9:18 $34:6$ $j4:14,14,15$ $Karl 4:21$ 10:4,20 11:8Ingeno 5:21 $4:18,19,21$ $Karl 4:22$ 11:14 12:15Ingeno 23:4 $4:23,245:15$ $11:22$ 13:912:25 13:15initial 4:7 $5:24$ 11:25 $5:18,23,24$ 15:17 16:3 $11:20$ 12:18 $14:11,12,13$ $6:5,9,11$ 9:716:22 17:11 $13:18 24:21$ $14:15,16$ $11:20$ 12:1817:25 18:4 $25:5 26:6,24$ $15:5 22:2,13$ $13:18 14:8$ 18:12 19:4,7 $27:8 28:9$ $24:21 26:7$ $15:10,20$ 19:11,14,22 $29:7,16$ 31:3 $Jamery 33:18$ $13:18 14:8$ 26:17 28:19 $8:16$ $Jeremy 4:20$ $21:3,7,10,16$ $32:20$ 33:7 $34:4$ 35:14 $Jeremy 4:20$ $22:13,19,21$ 16:12 $34:4,8$ 35:4 $23:14,15,17$ HIGHWAY 1:22 $18:14$ $3:14,16,20$ $25:7 26:7,24$ held 33:18 $11erruption$ $23:9$ $4:12$ $23:14,15,17$ $14:12$ $3:3,15,16$ $3:10,121$ $29:8,16,22$ $14:12$ $3:3,15,18$ $3:13,15,18$ $4:14,17,12$ $14:12$ $3:3,15,16$ $3:14,225$ $3:14,225$ <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>14:24</th></th<>				14:24
Hard 20:24Includent entropy29:6 30:15:4 14:1722:10individual31:1,21 32:122:9Harrah's 21:14individuals31:1,21 32:122:9Larrah's 21:14individuals22:2314:13Larrah's 21:14individuals22:2314:13hearing 9:1834:6j4:14,14,1514:2210:4,20 11:8Ingeno 5:214:18,19,214:12,12311:14 12:15Ingeno 23:44:23,24 5:1511:22 13:912:25 13:15initial 4:75:24 11:255:18,23,2415:17 16:311:20 12:1814:15,1611:20 12:1817:25 18:425:5 26:6,2415:5 22:2,1313:18 14:818:12 19:4,727:8 28:924:21 26:715:10,2019:11,14,2229:7,16 31:3JAMES 2:216:15 17:224:3,14intermediary16:12JAMES 2:212:3,7,10,1632:20 33:734:4 35:14Jersey 1:1,2321:3,7,10,1632:20 33:734:4 35:14Jersey 1:1,2321:3,7,10,1632:20 33:734:4 35:14Jersey 1:1,2321:20 22:2,8held 33:18intermediary6:6 7:5 29:222:13,19,21Henderson 4:2416:12Jocaly 2:1321:4,6,24Hisa 4:1911:4:17Jersey 2:1321:4,6,22Highway 1:22interrupton30:1029:8,16,22Jocaly 3:143:19,21,23Jocaly 3:143:4,6,24Hederson 7:7itery 2:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22Highway 1:243:19,21,23Jordi 4:11,12 </th <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>к</th>				к
22:10 individual 31:1,21 32:1 22:9 Harley 22:3 individuals 33:1,12 33:1,12 Harrah's 21:14 individuals 22:23 health 7:25 informative 34:6 J health 7:25 informative 34:6 J 10:4, 20 11:8 Ingegno 5:21 intial 4:7 5:24 6:4,8 14:12,13 11:14 12:15 intial 4:7 5:24 6:4,8 12:2 13:10 11:20 12:18 16:22 17:11 13:18 24:21 14:15,16 11:20 12:18 13:18 14:2 17:25 18:4 25:5 26:6,24 15:5 22:2,13 13:18 14:8 14:20 12:18 17:25 18:4 25:5 26:6,24 15:5 22:2,13 13:18 14:8 14:10,10 17:25 18:4 25:5 26:6,24 15:5 22:2,13 13:18 14:8 18:12 19:4,7 29:7,16 31:3 instreations 12:20 12:18 30:23 31:16 interested 14:13 18:25 21:3,7,10,16 32:20 33:7 3:4:4 35:14 Jersey 1:1,23 12:20 22:2,8 held 3:18 interruption 3:14,16,20 25:7 26:7,24 Jocelyn 23 13:14:11 21:21 12:2			-	
Harley 22:3 23:17 33:1,12 Karl 4:21 Harrah's 21:14 22:23 33:1,12 14:13 Larrah's 21:14 individuals 22:23 33:1,12 14:13 heating 9:18 34:6 j4:14,14,15 Karl 4:21 11:14 12:15 Ingegno 5:21 j4:14,14,15 Karl 4:22 11:14 12:15 Ingeno 23:4 4:23,24 5:15 11:22 13:9 12:25 13:15 initial 4:7 5:24 6:4,8 14:12,13 11:20 12:18 15:17 16:3 11:20 12:18 14:11,12,13 6:5,9,11 9:7 16:22 17:11 13:18 24:21 14:15,16 11:20 12:18 17:25 18:4 25:5 26:6,24 15:5 22:2,13 13:18 14:8 18:12 19:4,7 29:7,16 31:3 JAMES 2:2 16:15 17:2 January 33:18 18:14 Jersey 1:1,23 16:12 Jatks 4 19:14 14:17 Internetacy 16:12 Jatks 35:4 Jatks 4 25:4 14:17 HGHWX 1:22 16:12 Jatks 35:4 Jatks 4 25:2 Jatks 4 25:2 Jatks 4 19:14 14:17 Internet22:9 Jatks 4 35:14 Jesus 22:4,4 J2:4:6,22 25:6				
Harrah's 21:14 21:23individuals 22:23items 12:514:13health 7:25 hearing 9:18informative 34:6j4:14,14,15Katz 5:4 14:17hearing 9:18 10:4,20 11:8Ingeno 5:21 Ingeno 23:4j4:14,14,15kean 4:911:14 12:15 13:18 14:2intial 4:7 5:24 6:4,8j2:2 13:1014:2215:17 16:3 15:17 16:311:20 12:18 13:18 24:2114:11,12,13 13:18 24:215:18,23,2416:22 17:11 13:18 24:2113:18 24:21 14:15,1614:13,1812:2 13:0 15:5 22:2,135:18,23,2417:25 18:4 19:11,14,2225:5 26:6,24 29:7,16 31:3 19:11,14,2229:7,16 31:3 29:7,16 31:313:18 14:8 24:21 26:713:18 14:8 15:10,2024:3,14 26:17 28:19 30:23 31:16 31:16 31:20 33:7interseted 18:14j4:13 18:25 21:20 22:2,814:13 18:25 21:20 22:2,814:13 18:25 21:20 22:2,8held 33:18 Held 33:18 Held 33:18intermediary 16:12f6:6 7:5 29:2 30:1022:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8Held 33:18 Hista 4:19 14:12interruption 23:930:10 21:229:25 30:16 31:4,16,20Hold 31:5 Hold 31:5 14:123:13,15,18 31:3,15,18 3:13,15,18 3:13,15,18 3:19,21,23John 4:24 5:6 14:16,18 3:19,21,2314:16,18 15:2,3,4II 21:12 1activation 5:17 22:189:1,11 10:1 13:1 14:1,7Joseph1:11Komblau 5:5 Kornblau 14:18				
21:23 22:23 Xatz 5:4 14:17 health 7:25 informative 34:6 J Xatz 5:4 14:17 hearing 9:18 34:6 J J Xatz 5:4 14:17 10:4,20 11:8 Ingeno 5:21 Ingeno 5:21 J Xeta 4:9 11:14 12:15 initial 4:7 5:24 11:25 Xeta 4:9 12:25 13:15 initial 4:7 5:24 11:25 Xeta 4:9 15:17 16:3 11:20 12:18 14:11,12,13 6:5,9,11 9:7 16:22 17:11 13:18 24:21 14:15,16 13:18 14:8 17:25 18:4 25:5 26:6,24 15:5 22:2,13 13:18 14:8 18:12 19:4,7 27:8 28:9 24:21 26:7 15:10,20 19:11,14,22 29:7,16 31:3 JAMES 2:2 16:15 17:2 January 33:18 18:14 19:14 20:19,23 26:17 28:19 34:4 35:14 Jersey 1:1,23 21:20 22:2,8 14:13 18:25 21:3,7,10,16 21:20 22:2,8 14:14 16:12 3:14,16,20 25:7 26:7,24 23:19 Interruption 30:10 29:8,16,22 14:12 3:13,15,18 3:14,16,20 <th>—</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	—			
health 7:25 informative 34:6 J Kenneth 5:8 hearing 9:18 34:6 j4:14,14,15 j4:22 10:4,20 11:8 Ingeno 5:21 j4:14,14,15 j4:23,24 j4:23 11:14 12:15 ingeno 23:4 i2:24 j4:14,14,15 j4:23,24 j4:23 13:18 14:2 5:24 6:4,8 12:2 13:10 5:18,23,24 j4:21 15:17 16:3 11:20 12:18 14:11,12,13 j4:52 j4:14,14,15 17:25 18:4 25:5 26:6,24 15:5 22:2,13 j3:18 j4:14 18:12 19:4,7 27:8 28:9 24:21 26:7 j5:10,20 19:11,14,22 29:7,16 31:3 January 33:18 j8:14 j4:13 18:25 26:17 28:19 8:16 Jaruary 33:18 j8:4 4 35:14 Jersey 1:1,23 21:20 22:2,8 held 33:18 intermediary 16:12 J4:4,8 35:4 23:14,15,17 21:20 22:2,8 held 33:18 interruption 3:14,16,20 25:7 26:7,24 23:19,21 Jocelyn 2:13 3:14,16,20 29:8,16,22 30:10 29:8,16,22 <			items 12:5	
Interfer11 </th <th></th> <th></th> <th>т</th> <th></th>			т	
10:4,2011:8Ingegno 5:214:18,19,21Ketan 4:911:1412:15Ingeno 23:44:23,245:1511:2212:2513:15initial 4:75:2411:25key 4:8,1713:1814:25:246:4,812:213:105:18,23,2415:1716:2217:1113:1824:2114:15,1611:2012:1817:2518:425:526:6,2415:522:2,1313:1814:818:1219:4,729:7,1631:3JAMES 2:216:1517:2019:11,14,2229:7,1631:3JAMES 2:216:1517:2024:3,14instructions8:16January 33:1818:419:1426:1728:1934:435:14Jersey 1:1,2321:2022:2,816:1234:435:1414:1318:2521:3,7,10,1632:2033:734:435:14Jocelyn 2:1324:6,2225:6held 33:18internet22:9interrupted3:14,16,2025:726:7,24HGHWAY 1:22interruption22:1523:730:1029:8,16,22hold 31:5intercotion23:914:1211:24,2531:4,6,24HR 6:143:19,21,234:35:36:39:1,1112:24,2514:123:7,8,10,113:19,21,2314:16,1814:21,23,2414:123:19,21,2314:16,1814:21,23,2414:14,17,19112121:1210:9,2411:1011:24,2523:13,22<				
11:1412:15Ingeno 23:44:23,24 5:1511:22 13:912:2513:15initial 4:75:24 11:25key 4:8,1713:1814:25:24 6:4,812:2 13:105:16,23,2415:1716:211:20 12:1814:11,12,136:5,9,11 9:716:2217:1113:18 24:2114:15,1611:20 12:1817:2518:425:5 26:6,2415:5 22:2,1313:18 14:818:1219:4,727:8 28:924:21 26:715:10,2019:11,14,2229:7,16 31:3JAMES 2:216:15 17:224:3,14instructionsJanuary 33:1818:4 19:1426:1728:1931:6January 33:1818:4 19:1430:2331:16interested14:13 18:2521:3,7,10,1632:2033:734:4 35:14Jersey 1:1,2321:20 22:2,8held 33:18internuption6:6 7:5 29:222:13,19,21Henderson 4:2416:12Jesus 22:4,423:19,2114:17Interruption25:15 27:1727:9 28:10hold 31:5interruption22:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introductionJoci 4:11,1229:25 30:1614:1211:24,2514:2,2514:46,1814:1211:24,2514:46,1814:46,2414:1211:24,2514:46,1814:21,23,2414:1211:2414:6,1814:22,23,4411:1912:110:9,2411:114:14,17,1914:1211:10:110:9,2411:124:4,25<	-		-	
12:25 13:15initial 4:75:24 11:25key 4:8,1713:18 14:25:24 6:4,812:2 13:105:18,23,2415:17 16:311:20 12:1814:11,12,136:5,9,11 9:716:22 17:1113:18 24:2114:15,1611:20 12:1817:25 18:425:5 26:6,2415:5 22:2,1313:18 14:818:12 19:4,727:8 28:924:21 26:715:10,2019:11,14,2229:7,16 31:3JAMES 2:216:15 17:224:3,14instructionsJanuary 33:1818:4 19:1426:17 28:198:16Jersey 1:1,2321:3,7,10,1630:23 31:16intermediary16:1214:13 18:2521:3,7,10,1632:20 33:734:4 35:14Jersey 1:1,2321:20 22:2,8held 33:18intermediary6:6 7:5 29:223:14,15,17Henderson 4:2416:123:4,4,8 35:423:19,21JAIES 17:219:14,16,2025:7 26:7,2423:19,21history 34:7interrupted3:14,16,2025:7 26:7,24hold 31:5interruption23:930:1029:8,16,22Hisa 4:19item 3:2,3,4,513:93:14,223:4,4,6,24Hsia 4:193:19,21,2314:12,1243:4,4,6,24identify 8:194:3 5:3 6:3joining 7:1814:21,23,3JII 21:1210:9,24 11:13:13,1242:2:4,25 23:3inactivation5:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph1:113:13,22inactivation11:19 12:113:22 13:103:3,22	-			
13:1814:25:246:4,812:213:105:18,23,2415:1716:311:2012:1814:11,12,136:5,9,119:716:2217:1113:1824:2114:15,1611:2012:1817:2518:425:526:6,2415:522:2,1313:1814:818:1219:4,727:828:924:2126:715:10,2019:11,14,2229:7,1631:3JAMES 2:216:1517:224:3,14instructionsJanuary 33:1818:419:1426:1728:198:16Jarwary 33:1821:3,7,10,1632:2033:734:435:1421:2022:2,814:1318:2521:3,7,10,1622:1022:2,814:17Internetiary16:1234:4,835:4Henderson 4:2416:123:4:4,83:4,16,2025:714:17Interrupted3:14,16,2025:726:7,24history 34:718:143:14,16,2025:726:7,24hold 31:5interruption22:1527:1727:928:1014:123:7,8,10,113:13,15,183:14,2214:2,2514:16,1814:123:7,8,10,113:19,21,2314:16,1814:21,23,24identify 8:194:35:36:314:16,1814:21,23,24identify 8:194:35:36:314:16,1814:21,23,24in-person 7:2310:9,2411:113:914:2223:13,22inactivatio		-		
15:1716:311:2012:1814:11,12,136:5,9,119:716:2217:1113:1824:2114:15,1611:2012:1817:2518:425:526:6,2415:522:2,1313:1814:818:1219:4,727:828:924:2126:715:10,2019:11,14,2229:7,1631:3 JAMES 2:216:1517:224:3,1429:7,1631:3 JAMES 2:216:1517:224:3,148:16 interested 32:2033:734:435:1430:2331:1634:435:14 Jeremy 4:2014:1318:2531:1631:16intermediary16:12 Jersey 1:1,2321:2022:2,8Henderson 4:2416:12 Jesus 22:4,423:19,2124:6,2225:6history 34:7interruption22:1523:730:1029:8,16,22hold 31:5introduction23:931:14,16,2025:726:7,24Hold 31:53:13,15,183:14,16,2025:726:7,24Hisa 4:191:29,21,2310:4:11,1229:2530:1614:123:13,15,18John 4:245:614:14,17,1911:21:12in-person 7:2310:9,2411:114:16,1814:21,23,24inactivation5:1722:1813:114:1,723:13,22inactivation5:1713:114:1,7Joseph1:11313.22				-
16:22 17:1113:18 24:2114:15,1611:20 12:1817:25 18:425:5 26:6,2415:5 22:2,1313:18 14:818:12 19:4,727:8 28:924:21 26:715:10,2019:11,14,2229:7,16 31:3 JAMES 2:216:15 17:224:3,14 instructionsJanuary 33:1818:4 19:1426:17 28:1931:6 interested 14:13 18:2530:23 31:16 interested 14:13 18:2521:20 22:2,8held 33:18 intermediary 6:6 7:5 29:222:13,19,21Henderson 4:2416:12Jesus 22:4,423:19,2114:17Interrupted3:14,16,2025:7 26:7,24hold 31:5interruption22:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22hold 31:5intercuption30:1029:8,16,22Huit 123:7,8,10,113:13,15,183:14,24,253:14,46,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,511:24,2514:14,7,7914:123:7,8,10,113:19,71.814:16,1814:21,23,24identify 8:199:1,11 10:13:19,71.814:16,1814:21,23,24in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:112:2 13:1022:4,25 23:3inactivation11:19 12:112:2 13:1023:13,225:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph1:11Komblau 14:18		-		
17:2518:425:526:6,2415:513:1814:818:1219:4,727:828:924:2126:715:10,2019:11,14,2229:7,1631:3JAMES 2:216:1517:224:3,14instructionsJanuary 33:1818:419:1426:1728:198:16Jeremy 4:2020:19,2330:2331:16interested14:1318:2521:3,7,10,1632:2033:734:435:14Jeresy 1:1,2321:20Henderson 4:2416:12Jate 4,835:423:14,15,1714:17Internet 22:9Jocelyn 2:1324:6,2225:6History 34:718:143:14,16,2025:726:7,24hold 31:5interrupted3:14,16,2025:726:7,24Huse 7:7introductionJodi 4:11,1229:2530:16HR 6:143:1423:94:1211:24,2514:16,2414:123:7,8,10,113:19,21,2314:16,1814:14,17,191121:129:1,1110:1Jordin 21:2222:4,2523:3in-person 7:2310:9,2411:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:1912:1Joseph 1:11Komblau 5:55:1722:1813:114:1,7Joseph 1:11				
18:1219:4,7 19:11,14,22 29:7,1627:828:9 29:7,1624:2126:7 30:2315:10,20 16:1517:2 16:1524:3,14 				
19:11,14,2229:7,16 31:3JAMES 2:216:15 17:224:3,14instructions3:18interestedJanuary 3:1818:4 19:1426:17 28:193:16interested14:13 18:2521:3,7,10,1630:23 31:1634:4 35:14Jersey 1:1,2321:20 22:2,8held 33:18intermediary16:12Jersey 1:1,2321:20 22:2,8Henderson 4:2416:12Jersey 1:1,2321:20 22:2,814:17Internet 22:934:4,8 35:423:14,15,17HIGHWAY 1:22interrupted3:14,16,2025:7 26:7,24hold 31:5interruption25:15 27:1727:9 28:10hold 31:5interruption25:15 27:1729:8,16,22House 7:7introduction29:8,16,223:14,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,53:12,12,123:4:40,2514:123:7,8,10,113:19,21,2314:16,18identify 8:1911:3,15,18Jond 4:24 5:614:14,17,191121:129:1,11 10:111:19,21:110:9,24 11:112:2,13:10inctivation5:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph1:11Komblau 5:5				
24:3,14 26:17 28:19 30:23 31:16 32:20 33:7instructions 8:16 14:13 18:25 34:4 35:14 14:13 18:25 Jersey1:1,23 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 23:14,15,17 23:19,21 23:14,16,20 25:15 27:17 27:9 28:10 25:15 27:17 27:9 28:10 29:8,16,22 29:25 30:16 31:4,6,24Highway 1:22 history 34:7 hold 31:5 holding 34:2 House 7:7 Huse 7:7 Ha:4:19 14:12Interrupted 18:14 11:24,25 3:7,8,10,11 3:13,15,18 3:19,21,23 4:3 5:3 6:3 9:1,11 10:1 13:13,15,18 3:19,21,23 10:9,24 11:1January 33:18 Jeremy 4:20 14:16,18 14:16,18 14:14,17,19 14:21,23,24 14:16,18 14:21,23,24Tinterruption 29:25,30:16 31:4,16,24Is:4 19:14 29:25 30:16 31:4,6,24Titem 3:2,3,4,5 3:19,21,23 10:9,24 11:1 11:19 12:1 13:1 14:1,7January 33:18 Jeremy 4:20 13:1 14:1,7Is:4 19:14 20:19,23 21:21 12:10 21:22 13:10 21:22 13:10	-			•
26:1728:198:16Jeremy 4:2020:19,2330:2331:16interested14:1318:2521:3,7,10,1632:2033:734:435:1414:1318:2521:20held 33:18intermediary16:12Jersey 1:1,2321:2022:2,8Henderson 4:2416:1234:4,835:423:14,15,1714:17Internet 22:9interrupted3:14,16,2025:726:7,24history 34:718:143:14,16,2025:726:7,24hold 31:5interruption22:1523:730:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introduction30:1029:8,16,2229:2530:16HR 6:1433:1423:94:1211:24,2531:4,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,53:19,21,2314:16,1812:3,314:1114:123:19,21,234:35:36:3914:21,23,24identify 8:194:35:36:3914:16,1814:21,23,24in-person 7:23ineq:9,2411:111:1912:112:213:1023:13,22inactivation5:1722:1813:114:1,7Joseph1:11Komblau 5:5		29:7,16 31:3		
30:23 31:16 32:20 33:7interested 34:4 35:1414:13 18:25 34:4 35:1421:3,7,10,16 21:20 22:2,8held 33:18 14:17intermediary 16:12 34:4,8 35:421:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21HighwAY 1:22 history 34:7 hold 31:5 holding 34:2interrupted 18:14 Jocelyn 2:13 30:10 25:15 27:17 30:10 27:9 28:10 29:8,16,22Huse 7:7 Huse 7:7 Hasia 4:19 14:12item 3:2,3,4,5 3:19,21,23 4:12 11:24 13:9 29:25 30:16 13:1,15,18 3:19,21,23 4:12 11:24 13:9 21:20 22:2,8 22:13,19,21 23:14,15,17 23:19,21II 19:1,11 10:1 11:19 12:1 10:9,24 11:1 11:19 12:1 10:9,24 11:1 12:2 10:9,24 11:1 10:9,24 11:1Joseph 1:11 Kornblau 14:18		instructions	—	
32:2033:734:435:14 Jersey 1:1,2321:2022:2,8held 33:18intermediary16:1234:4,835:423:14,15,17Henderson 4:2416:1234:4,835:423:14,15,1714:17Internet 22:9interruptedJocelyn 2:1324:6,22history 34:718:14Jocelyn 2:1324:6,2225:7hold 31:5interruption30:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introduction23:94:1211:24,25Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,513:912:3,3identify 8:193:19,21,23John 4:245:6III 21:129:1,1110:1Jordin 21:22inactivation9:1,1110:1Jordin 21:225:1722:1813:114:1,7Joseph 1:11Joseph 1:11Komblau 5:5	26:17 28:19	8:16	—	
held 33:18intermediary6:6 7:5 29:222:13,19,21Henderson 4:2416:1234:4,8 35:423:14,15,1714:17Internet 22:934:4,8 35:423:19,21HIGHWAY 1:22interrupted3:14,16,2025:7 26:7,24history 34:718:143:14,16,2025:7 26:7,24hold 31:5interruption22:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introduction23:94:12 11:2431:4,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,513:912:3,3 14:1114:123:19,21,233:19,21,2314:16,18identify 8:193:19,21,2314:16,1814:22,3,24in-person 7:23i0:9,24 11:111:19 12:110:9,24 11:111:19 12:113:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Komblau 5:55:17 22:183:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18	30:23 31:16	interested		
Henderson 4:24 14:1716:1234:4,8 35:4 Jesus 22:4,423:14,15,17 23:19,21HIGHWAY 1:22 history 34:7 hold 31:5 holding 34:218:14 18:14Jocelyn 2:13 3:14,16,2024:6,22 25:6 25:7 26:7,24holding 34:2 House 7:7 Hasia 4:19 14:1222:15 23:7 introduction 23:930:10 29:8,16,2229:8,16,22 29:8,16,22Hsia 4:19 14:1223:9 3:13,15,18 3:19,21,23Jodi 4:11,12 11:24,25 13:19,21,2329:25 30:16 31:4,6,24Immediate and the analysis3:19,21,23 3:19,21,23John 4:24 5:6 14:16,1814:21,23,24 14:22,3,4Immediate analysis4:3 5:3 6:3 9:1,11 10:1 10:9,24 11:1Jordin 21:22 12:2 13:1022:4,25 23:3 23:13,22inactivation 5:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Komblau 14:18	32:20 33:7	34:4 35:14	_	-
14:17Internet 22:9Jesus 22:4,423:19,21HIGHWAY 1:22interrupted3:14,16,2024:6,22 25:6history 34:718:143:14,16,2025:7 26:7,24hold 31:5interruption22:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introductionJodi 4:11,1229:25 30:16HR 6:14 33:1423:94:12 11:2431:4,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,511:24,2531:4,6,24Hsia 4:193:13,15,18John 4:24 5:614:14,17,1914:123:19,21,2314:16,1814:21,23,24identify 8:199:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:112:2 13:10Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18	held 33:18	intermediary		
HIGHWAY 1:22interruptedJocelyn 2:1324:6,22 25:6history 34:718:143:14,16,2025:7 26:7,24hold 31:5interruption22:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introductionJodi 4:11,1229:25 30:16HR 6:14 33:1423:94:12 11:2431:4,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,511:24,25known 11:2414:123:7,8,10,113:13,15,18John 4:24 5:614:14,17,191121:129:1,11 10:110:9,24 11:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3inactivation11:19 12:112:2 13:10Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Komblau 14:18	Henderson 4:24	16:12		
history 34:718:143:14,16,2025:7 26:7,24hold 31:5interruption25:15 27:1727:9 28:10holding 34:222:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introductionJodi 4:11,1229:25 30:16HR 6:14 33:1423:94:12 11:2431:4,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,511:24,2531:4,6,24I 4:123:7,8,10,113:13,15,18John 4:24 5:614:14,17,19I3:19,21,234:3 5:3 6:3joining 7:1814:21,23,24identify 8:199:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:112:2 13:10Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18		Internet 22:9		
hold 31:5interruption25:15 27:1727:9 28:10holding 34:222:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introductionJodi 4:11,1229:25 30:16HR 6:14 33:1423:94:12 11:2431:4,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,511:24,2531:4,6,2414:123:13,15,18John 4:24 5:614:16,18identify 8:194:3 5:3 6:3joining 7:1815:2,3,4III 21:129:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:1Joseph 1:11Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18	HIGHWAY 1:22	interrupted		
holding 34:222:15 23:730:1029:8,16,22House 7:7introductionJodi 4:11,1229:25 30:16HR 6:14 33:1423:94:12 11:2431:4,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,511:24,2531:4,6,2414:12item 3:2,3,4,513:912:3,3 14:1113:13,15,18John 4:24 5:614:14,17,19identify 8:194:3 5:3 6:3joining 7:1815:2,3,4III 21:129:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:1Joseph 1:11Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18	-	18:14		
House 7:7 HR 6:14 33:14introduction 23:9Jodi 4:11,12 4:12 11:2429:25 30:16 31:4,6,24Hsia 4:19 14:12item 3:2,3,4,5 3:7,8,10,11Jodi 4:11,12 4:12,2529:25 30:16 31:4,6,24Iitem 3:2,3,4,5 3:7,8,10,1111:24,25 13:911:24,25 13:912:3,3 14:11 12:3,3 14:11Imactify 8:19 III 21:124:3 5:3 6:3 9:1,11 10:1 11:19 12:1John 4:24 5:6 14:16,1814:21,23,24 14:12,23,24III 21:12 in-person 7:239:1,11 10:1 10:9,24 11:1 11:19 12:1Jordin 21:22 12:2 13:1022:4,25 23:3 23:13,22Komblau 5:5 Kornblau 14:18	hold 31:5	interruption		
HR 6:14 33:1423:94:12 11:2431:4,6,24Hsia 4:19item 3:2,3,4,511:24,2531:4,6,2414:123:7,8,10,1113:912:3,3 14:11I3:13,15,18John 4:24 5:614:14,17,19identify 8:194:3 5:3 6:3joining 7:1814:22,3,4III 21:129:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:112:2 13:10Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18	holding 34:2	22:15 23:7		
Hsia 4:19 14:12item 3:2,3,4,5 3:7,8,10,11 3:13,15,1811:24,25 13:9known 11:24 12:3,3 14:11 14:14,17,19III	House 7:7	introduction		
14:123:7,8,10,1113:912:3,3 14:11	HR 6:14 33:14			
I3:13,15,18John 4:24 5:614:14,17,19identify 8:193:19,21,2314:16,1814:21,23,24identify 8:194:3 5:3 6:3joining 7:1815:2,3,4JII 21:129:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:112:2 13:10Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18	Hsia 4:19	item 3:2,3,4,5		
I3:19,21,2314:16,1814:21,23,24identify 8:194:3 5:3 6:3joining 7:1815:2,3,4III 21:129:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:1Joseph 1:11Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18	14:12	3:7,8,10,11		-
identify 8:194:3 5:3 6:3joining 7:1815:2,3,4III 21:129:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:112:2 13:10Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18		3:13,15,18		
III 21:129:1,11 10:1Jordin 21:2222:4,25 23:3in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:1Joseph1:11Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph1:11Kornblau 14:18		3:19,21,23	•	
in-person 7:2310:9,24 11:1Jorge 4:1523:13,22inactivation11:19 12:112:2 13:10Komblau 5:55:17 22:1813:1 14:1,7Joseph 1:11Kornblau 14:18	_	4:3 5:3 6:3		
inactivation11:1912:112:213:10Komblau5:1722:1813:114:1,7JosephJosephKornblau		9:1,11 10:1		
5:17 22:18 13:1 14:1,7 Joseph 1:11 Kornblau 14:18	-	10:9,24 11:1	-	
		11:19 12:1		
inactive 22:24 15.1 16.1 JOYCE 2:3		13:1 14:1,7	-	Kornblau 14:18
	inactive 22:24	15:1 16:1	JOYCE 2:3	—
23:19 17:1 18:1 Jr 4:23 5:8 L		17:1 18:1		
include 11:21 19:1 20:1,3 13:10 14:16 11:16 4:11,15	include 11:21	19:1 20:1,3	13:10 14:16	1 1:16 4:11,15

Г

5:5,10,11,12	29:17,22	<pre>mailed 7:9</pre>	10:16 18:14
5:14,14	30:2 31:4,6	Management	25:11 27:13
11:23 12:2	licensee 16:13	6:15 33:15	32:9 33:21
13:9,10	licenses 4:8	Manager 21:4	34:18
14:18,25,25	4:17 5:18	21:11,13	meetings 4:7
15:2,4,5	11:21 12:18	22:3,6,10	7:5 8:1 11:2
17:16 18:5	14:9 15:20	23:10	Melissa 21:7
19:2,15	22:19 31:25	Mansuri 2:10	member 7:10
20:23 35:3	Licensing 2:10	3:5,7,9,10	memo 25:9
35:23	3:5,7,9,10	3:12 20:8,11	27:11 30:6
Lakesha 4:21	3:12 6:12	20:12 22:20	Messina 5:6,7
4:22,22	20:8,12	22:21 23:11	14:19,20
14:13,14,14	22:19 23:10	23:12	Michael 5:4,5
Lamont 6:8	32:2	Maravilla 5:6	14:17,17
29:7,15	licensure	14:19	minutes 4:4
30:15 31:3	30:16	Mardigian	8:13 9:9,12
Langford 4:22	Lilly 5:5	20:23	9:21
14:15	14:18 link 8:17	Margarita 6:6 29:2	Mollineaux 2:3
lapse 5:22	Lisa 5:9 14:23		8:23,24 9:16
23:14	14:23,24	Marshall 4:11	9:24 10:13
lapsed 23:23		11:23 13:9	11:6,13
24:7	list 22:24 23:19	Mary 5:11,12 14:25 15:2	12:13,20,24
Laws 5:23 7:4	listen 8:2		13:14,21,25 15:16,22
23:13,22	LLC 6:13,14	matter 8:18	16:2,20 17:6
Lead 21:8	33:13,14	16:9,10,19 17:18,23	17:10,24
Legal 1:20,21 legalized 34:3	Lordi 1:11	19:2,3,7,9	18:7,11
letter 29:18	Loretta 5:20	22:20 23:11	19:10,17,21
30:14,17	5:20,21 23:2	23:25 24:24	24:2,9,13
licence 9:8	23:3,4	25:10,19	26:2,11,15
license 5:23	Lori 4:9,10	27:12,21	28:4,14,17
5:25 6:5,9	11:22 12:9	29:4 30:7,24	30:21 31:11
6:11 12:8	Low 4:13	32:4	31:15 32:18
13:19 15:10	Luther 4:23	matters 9:6,8	33:2,6 34:13
16:15 17:2	14:15 16:25	12:12 13:5,7	morning 7:1,17
18:5 19:15		13:12 15:6,9	9:7 20:11
20:19,23	М	15:12,15	24:25 25:14
21:3,7,10,16	m 2:8 5:5,6,8	18:21,23	motion 9:19,25
21:21 22:2,8	5:10,12,13	20:9 23:6	12:16,21
22:13,22	5:18,19,20	measures 7:25	13:16,22
23:15,15,17	5:20,21 7:4	<pre>meeting1:4,11</pre>	15:18,23
23:19,21	14:18,18,21	4:1,4,5 5:1	16:23 17:7
24:7,22 25:6	14:21,24	6:1 7:8,20	18:2,8 19:12
25:7 26:8,25	15:2,3 21:17	7:21,24 8:10	19:18 24:4
27:9,10	22:25 23:2,2	8:12,15 9:12	24:10 26:3
28:11 29:8	23:3,4	9:22 10:10	26:12 28:6

			I aye 42
28:15 30:24	6:10 7:5	17:14 19:25	6:13 29:7,14
31:12 32:21	29:2 31:23	24:17 26:20	33:13
33:3 34:10			
	34:4,7 35:4	28:22 31:19	phone 25:22
34:12,14	newly 33:17	33:10 34:17	27:24
move 9:20	Notice 6:9	OPRA 2:5	phones 8:18
10:15 11:8	31:22	order 31:2,7,9	Pickus 5:20
12:17 13:17	<pre>notified 25:10</pre>	Ortiz 4:14	23:3
15:19 16:24	27:13 30:3	12:2 13:10	Pimpinelli 2:8
18:3 19:13	November 4:4	Ortiz-Perez	3:13,16,19
24:5 26:4	5:16,16 9:9	4:14	3:22 24:23
28:7 31:2	9:13,21 20:5	Ottmuller 4:13	24:25 25:2
32:14,22	20:6,14,15		25:23 27:2,4
Multi-Casino	20:18,22	P	27:5,25 29:9
21:9,15,21	21:2,6,15,20	p 1:11 3:1,1	29:11,12
22:7	21:25 22:7	4:13,13,13	32:3,5,6
Murphy 5:24	22:12 32:13	4:24 5:6,8	place 8:17
24:22 25:5	Number 10:25	11:25 12:10	29:19 35:8
25:10,22	11:20 14:8	14:16,18,20	placed 22:23
26:7	20:4,6 22:17	Pacifico 5:8	23:18
Murphy's 25:7	24:20 26:22	14:21	please 7:13
mute 8:18	28:25 29:2,6	PAGE 4:3 5:3	8:17,19,21
	31:22 33:13	6:3	8:22
N	33:16	panel 34:7	Pledge 7:13,15
n 3:1 5:6,21		Part 22:16	Plousis 2:2
5:22,22	0	participant	7:17 9:4,5
14:19 21:22	o2:1 5:7	8:15	9:14,18,23
23:4,13,13	14:20	participants	10:2,6,11,15
23:21,22	oaths 35:5	7:21	10:18,22
24:6	objection	participation	11:4,8,11,14
N.J.A.C6:11	30:15	7:23 33:21	11:17 12:11
6:12,13	Ocean 22:6	34:9	12:15,19,22
31:24,25	October 29:18	parties 35:12	12:25 13:11
32:2	30:14	passed 23:16	13:15,20,23
N.J.S.A 17:3	OFFICE 2:6,9	Patrick 4:23	14:2,5 15:14
Naja 4:19	Officer 20:20	14:15	15:17,21,24
14:12	offices 1:10	Paula 4:20	16:3,6,18,22
name 8:22	33:19	14:12	17:5,8,11,14
NANCE 2:5 7:1	open 7:5,24	period 30:2	17:22,25
Nancy 4:13,13	opening 7:2	31:6 32:12	18:6,9,12,17
4:13 11:25	Operational	permission	19:8,11,16
12:10	21:18	18:21	19:19,22,25
	opportunity	permitting	23:24 24:3,8
Nathan 5.7			J,O
Nathan 5:7			
14:20	7:11	7:20,23	24:11,14,17
14:20 neither 35:10	7:11 Opposed 10:6	7:20,23 person7:18	24:11,14,17 25:21,24
14:20 neither 35:10 35:12	7:11 Opposed 10:6 10:22 11:17	7:20,23 person7:18 34:5	24:11,14,17 25:21,24 26:3,10,13
14:20 neither 35:10	7:11 Opposed 10:6	7:20,23 person7:18	24:11,14,17 25:21,24

27:23 28:2,6	8:7,9	recommend 12:8	reports13:8
28:13,16,19	publication	17:20	request 5:17
28:22 30:19	32:11		16:11 30:15
		recommenda	
30:23 31:10	published	13:6,8 15:8	requested 19:3
31:13,16,19	32:11,24	16:9 17:17	22:23 23:18
32:16,20,25	Purchasing	17:20 19:6	29:19 31:2
33:4,7,10,20	22:3	25:9 27:11	requests 22:18
34:1,15,17	pursuant 5:16	30:6	25:19 27:21
portion 33:21	20:6 35:5	recommends	<pre>required 20:10</pre>
34:9		16:14 23:6	29:23
position 20:20	Q	23:20	requirement
21:4,8,12,13	qualification	record 18:25	16:17 17:3
21:18,23	4:18 14:9	25:21 27:24	residency
22:3,6,10	questions 9:15	recorded 8:13	16:11,16
30:4	10:12 11:5	recording	17:3
Potishnak 5:8	12:12 13:12	18:22 22:16	resolution 4:6
14:22	15:15 16:19	23:10	5:17 10:25
precluded	17:23 19:9	regarding	11:9 20:6
29:21	23:25 25:25	13:12 15:15	33:16
	28:3 30:20		
Present 2:4	32:17	16:19 17:23	Resorts 20:21
8:24 9:2,5	52:17	19:9 23:25	21:18,19
previously	R	register 34:6	RESOURCES 1:20
30:13	r 2:1 3:1 5:9	regulation	<pre>respect 15:6</pre>
PRN 6:15 33:15		29:23	16:8 17:16
proceed 25:13	14:22 35:1	Regulatory 2:9	19:2
27:15 30:8	R.S.41:2-2	20:15	respectfully
process13:7	35:5	Reinstein 1:16	25:19 27:21
17:19 19:4,7	Rando 5:9	35:3,23	resubmission
proposal 32:11	14:22	relative 35:11	16:25
proposed 4:6	ratification	35:13	resubmitted
10:25	4:4 9:12	relief 31:2	4:17 14:8
<pre>provided 8:3</pre>	ratify 9:21	remain 29:4	15:10,20
8:16 17:3	Ray 5:11 14:25	<pre>remaining13:5</pre>	16:15 18:4
26:9 28:12	Rayda 4 : 8	15:10	19:14
31:9	11:22 12:9	remand 13:7,18	review 20:9
Provisions	read 7:2	18:4 19:6,14	22:20,22
6:10 31:23	readdress	remanded 17:18	23:16,18
public 1:4,11	18:22	remedied 18:19	24:23 27:3
4:1,4,7 5:1	reapplying	remember 8:19	29:10 32:4
6:1 7:3,4,5	29:21	remote 7:22	reviewed 12:7
	Receivable		
7:10,24 8:1	21:4	remotely 7:18	12:7 13:5
8:2,2,5,6,8	received 30:5	RENZI 1:20	15:11 19:5
9:12 11:2	32:14	repeat 8:7	23:5
32:9 33:20		reporter1:16	<pre>reviewing 34:7</pre>
33:22 34:9	recess 18:16	18:23 35:4	Ricciardi 4:12
public.com	recited 7:16	Reporting 1:21	11:25

		1	I
Rice 6:4 26:24	7:8 10:10,16	22:6	28:12
27:9,13,24	<pre>scheduled11:2</pre>	Soto 22:4	Stockton 34:3
28:10	second 6:14	Soto-Palomino	stopped 18:22
Richard 4:24	9:23,25 10:8	22:5	<pre>stream 8:1</pre>
14:16	10:16,17	Spatola 5:11	<pre>subject 26:8</pre>
Rivera 5:9 6:7	11:9,10	15:2	28:11 30:16
14:23 29:2	12:19,21	speak 33 : 22	31:4,8
Robert 5:13,21	13:20,22	<pre>speaking 8:19</pre>	submitted
15:4 23:4	15:21,23	specific 29:19	25:20 27:22
Rock 20:24	17:5,7 18:6	Specifically	submitting
22:10	18:8 19:16	29:20	29:25
Rockwell 5:12	19:18 24:8	Spiers 5:12	subscribers
15:2	24:10 26:10	15:3	7:9
roll 8:22	26:12 28:13	Spiers-Knox	Suh 21:22
Ronald 5:19	28:15 31:10	5:13 15:3	SUITE 1:22
23:2	31:12 32:25	Sportsbook	supervisor
Ronda 1:16	33:3,14	21:11,13,22	2:10 3:5,7,9
35:3,23	34:13	SQUARE 1:23	3:10,12 20:8
room 1:11 7:24	Secretary 2:7	Squitieri 5:19	20:12,20,24
21:8	7:7	23:2	21:22 22:19
Rosner 21:11	Senator 7:4	Sr 5:15 15:5	Surveillance
Ross 14:21	Senior 2:8	staff 12:7	20:20
rules 6:10	3:13,16,19	13:6,8 15:12	<pre>symposium 34:2</pre>
31:23	3:22 22:3	16:14 17:19	
running 33:24	24:23 25:2	19:5 20:15	T
	27:2,5 29:9	23:5,20	t2:2 5:9,10
S	29:12 32:3,6	staff's 25:9	14:22,24
s 3:1 4:9,10	sent 8:6,8	27:11 30:6	35:1,1
4:20 5:9	separately	stand 7:13	Tables 22:5
11:23 14:13	15:9	State 1:1,22	take 19:6
14:23 18:25	September	6:6 7:7,7	taken 7:25
21:7,10	32:12	28:25 35:4	18:16 35:7
Samantha 22:13	Services 1:21	<pre>statement7:2</pre>	Tamara 22:9
Sandilands	<pre>session 9:7,9</pre>	status 29 : 5	technical
5:10 14:24	9:10 33:17	<pre>stenograph</pre>	18:15,18
Santiago 5:10	Sessions 4:6	35:7	22:15 23:7
14:25 15:9	11:2	Stephen 5:7	technology
17:17 18:5	set 35:9	14:20	7:22
19:3,15	Settlement	Stewart 5:13	TEL 1:24
Santiago's	5:23 6:4	15:4	temporary
17:18	24:21 25:4	stipulation	20:18,22
satisfy 29:24	26:5,23 27:8	5:23 6:4	21:2,6,20,25
sc4:7	28:8	24:20 25:4	22:12
Scafario 4:12	Sherrer 5:11	25:19 26:5,9	Tennessee 1:12
11:24	14:25	26:23 27:7	Teresa 2:8
Schedule 4:5	Shift 21:11	27:21 28:8	3:13,16,19
	l		

3:22 25:2	23:4	W	years 22:25
27:5 29:12	two 18:23	w2:5,7 3:2,3	29:22 34:3,7
32:6	U	3:4,5,7,8,10	YouTube 8:4
terms 26:8		3:11,13,15	Z
28:11 31:8	u 5:10 14:25	3:18,19,21	
testimony 35:7	17:17	3:23 4:23	z 5:14 15:4
Thank 8:20	Unit 20:13	5:7,11 14:15	Zachary 21:10
10:8,24	University	14:20,25	Zoom 18:22
11:19 13:4	34:3	16:25	34:5
14:7 20:3	v	waive 17:2	0
23:12 24:19		waiver 16:11	
25:20,24	v 5:11 6:6	16:16	08690 1:23
27:22,23	14:25	Wanek 5:15	1
28:24 30:18	valid 25:7	15:5	
30:19 31:21	27:10	Wang 21:3	1 3:2 4:4 5:16
33:12 34:18	Vanessa 5:22	warrants 29:24	9:1 20:5,14
Theresa 5:14	5:22 23:13	web 8:16	1/Item 10:1
5:14 15:4,5	23:13,21,22	website 8:3,14	10 3:15 4:5,5
Thomas 5:5,24	24:6	34:6	4:6 6:4 26:1
14:18 24:21	Vasquez 4:15	Wednesday 1:5	26:22 27:1
25:5 26:7	12:2 13:10	1:9 33:18	32:10
three 29:22	Vice 2:3 8:25	Welcome 7:17	10/Item 28:1
32:15	9:2,17,20	Wentz 21:12	10:30 1:6,13
time 8:10	10:14,17		4:2 5:2 6:2
23:12 35:8	11:7,10	William 21:12	1000 6:13
today 7:19	12:14,17	Wilson 4:16	22:10 33:13
27:10	13:13,17	12:4	11 3:18 4:6,7
today's 25:10	15:19 16:21	wish7:21	6:6 28:1,25
27:13	16:24 18:3	wishes 7:10	33:18
TOLL 1:24	19:13 24:5	33:22	11/Item 29:1
Tomorrow 34:2	26:4,16 28:5	withdraw 6:8	11:15 1:6,13
Tracy 4:10	28:7,18	29:7,15	12 3:19 4:7
11:23 12:9	30:22,25	30:15	6:7 29:1,6
transcribe	32:19,22	withdrawal	30:1 35:25
18:23	34:11	29:20	12/Item 31:1
transcribed	Videography	withdrawn 31:4	13 3:21 6:9
8:12	1:21	www.RLReso	31:1,22 32:1
transcript	Viscount 5:20	1:25	13/Item 33:1
35:7	23:3	X	14 3:23 4:17
Trenton 7:7	Vogel 5:22		6:13 33:1,13
Tropea 5:14	23:13,22	x 5:12 15:2	15 4:17
15:4	Vogel's 24:6	Y	16 4:23 21:20
Tropicana	VOTE 4:3 5:3		17 29:18
21:14,23	6:3	y 5:13 15:4	17th 30:14
true 35:6	vs 29:2	year 4:5 10:10	19 32:12,13
Tucker 5:21		11:3 29:23	19:40A 6:11
TUCKELDIZI		31:6	
	1	1	1

31:24	33:17	5/Item 18:1	
19:41A 6:12	2277 1:22	5:12-89(b)	
31:25	23 5:22	17:4	
19:43A 6:13	231 7:3	5a 14:11	
32:2	24 5:22,23	5d18:25	
1975 7:4	15:8,10,20 26 5:23 6:4	5u 19:2	
2		6	
2 3:3 4:5	28 6:4,6	6 3:8 5:15	
20:18,22	29 6:7 22:12	18:1 20:1,4	
20:10,22	3	21:1	
2/Item 10:1	3 3:4 4:6 10:1		
		6/Item 22:1	
20 5:15	10:25	60-day 32:12	
20217:6,8	3/Item11:1	609 1:24	
2022 1:5,9 4:2	30 5:16 6:7	7	
4:4 5:2,16	20:6	7 1:5,9 3:10	
5:16 6:2	30th 20:15		
9:13,21 20:5	30x100217800	4:2 5:2,17	
20:6,14,15	35:23	6:2 22:1,17	
20:18,22	31 6:9	29:15	
21:2,6,15,20	3142203 6:15	7/Item 23:1	
21:25 22:7	33:15	7th 21:15	
22:12 29:15	32 6:9	8	
29:18 30:14	33 1:22 6:13		
32:10,12	368-7652 1:24	83:11 5:22	
35:25	4	23:1,9	
2023 4:5 10:10		8/Item 24:1	
10:16 11:3	4 3:5 4:7 11:1	800 1:24	
33:19	11:20 12:1	8th7:6	
2027 25:8	13:1 21:6	9	
27:11	4/Item 14:1		
21-0018-RC 6:7	409610 1:25	9 3:13 4:4,4,4 5:23 9:9,13	
29:3	40A 6:10 31:23		
21st 21:25	32:9,23	24:1,20 25:1 9/Item 26:1	
22 5:17 22:7	410 1:22	•	
22-0038-СК	41A 6:12 31:25	9:30 33:19	
5:25	32:9,23	989-9199 1:24	
22-0043-0T 6:9	43A 6:12 32:2	9th7:8 9:21	
22-0048-СК 6:5	32:9,23		
22-01-12-11-В	45 34:3,7		
5:17	E		
22-01-12-11B	5		
20:7	5 3:7 4:17 5:4		
22-12-07 1:4	14:1,8 15:1		
4:1 5:1 6:1	16:1 17:1		
22-12-07-03	19:1		